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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

[ X ] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended December 26, 2002

OR

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from ___________ to ____________

Commission file number 1-8747

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 43-1304369

(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

920 Main
Kansas City, Missouri 64105

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(816) 221-4000
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such
filing requirements for the past 90 days.
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Yes x No ____

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date.

Title of Each Class of Common Stock
Number of Shares

Outstanding as of December 26, 2002

Common Stock, 66 2/3 par value 33,250,716

Class B Stock 3,051,597
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements.

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except per share data)

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, December 27, December 26,December 27,

2002 2001 2002 2001

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Revenues

Admissions $ 292,117 $ 212,373 $ 908,818 $ 670,489

Concessions 109,984 83,449 356,300 268,461
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Other theatre 13,483 8,349 36,742 32,433

NCN and other 16,836 12,582 43,284 32,471

Total revenues 432,420 316,753 1,345,144 1,003,854

Expenses

Film exhibition costs 158,458 114,989 502,516 367,106

Concession costs 13,217 9,831 44,746 33,949

Theatre operating expense 105,672 79,634 325,374 244,585

Rent 75,362 58,626 223,474 176,359

NCN and other 14,017 11,845 38,369 34,302

General and administrative 11,058 8,666 53,509 25,359

Preopening expense 1,630 2,182 2,878 3,988

Theatre and other closure expense 4,066 1,736 5,296 1,824

Depreciation and amortization 31,836 26,300 93,253 73,870

Loss (gain) on disposition of assets 390 16 (1,032) (1,826)

Total costs and expenses 415,706 313,825 1,288,383 959,516

Other expense - - - 3,754

Interest expense

Corporate borrowings 14,905 10,977 48,263 33,927
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Capital and financing lease obligations 3,215 3,013 8,645 9,773

Investment income (737) (262) (2,522) (843)

Total other expense 17,383 13,728 54,386 46,611

Earnings (loss) before income taxes (669) (10,800) 2,375 (2,273)

Income tax provision (2,000) (1,800) 4,700 (400)

Net earnings (loss) $ 1,331$ (9,000) $ (2,325) $ (1,873)

Preferred dividends 6,250 7,790 20,897 20,587

Net loss for common shares $ (4,919)$ (16,790) $ (23,222) $ (22,460)

Net loss per share:

Basic $ (.14)$ (.72) $ (.64) $ (.96)

Diluted $ (.14)$ (.72) $ (.64) $ (.96)

Average shares outstanding:

Basic 36,302 23,469 36,294 23,469

Diluted 36,302 23,469 36,294 23,469

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share data)

December
26,

March 28,
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2002 2002

(Unaudited)

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and equivalents $ 241,164$ 219,432

Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $2,155

as of December 26, 2002 and $1,297 as of March 28, 2002 42,742 24,195

Other current assets 50,964 48,416

Total current assets 334,870 292,043

Property, net 910,534 776,113

Intangible assets, net 35,885 5,369

Goodwill 58,691 30,276

Deferred income taxes 151,715 127,115

Other long-term assets 54,817 48,254

Total assets $1,546,512$1,279,170

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 125,484 $ 110,993
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Accrued expenses and other liabilities 178,950 136,196

Current maturities of capital and financing lease obligations 2,861 2,627

Total current liabilities 307,295 249,816

Corporate borrowings 668,570 596,540

Capital and financing lease obligations 77,132 54,429

Other long-term liabilities 185,038 120,029

Total liabilities 1,238,035 1,020,814

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders' equity:

Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, 66 2/3¢ par value; 275,463 shares issued and outstanding as of December 26, 2002
and 261,989 shares issued and outstanding as of March 28, 2002 (aggregate liquidation preference of $280,107 as of

December 26, 2002 and $266,406 as of March 28, 2002) 184 175

Common Stock, 66 2/3¢ par value; 33,286,103 shares issued as of December 26, 2002

and 30,038,046 shares issued as of March 28, 2002 22,191 20,025

Convertible Class B Stock, 66 2/3¢ par value; 3,051,597 shares

issued and outstanding as of December 26, 2002 and 3,801,545 shares issued and outstanding as of March 28, 2002
2,035 2,535

Additional paid-in capital 463,995 430,902

Accumulated other comprehensive income (9,506) (16,967)

Accumulated deficit (169,840) (167,515)
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309,059 269,155

Less:

Employee notes for Common Stock purchases - 10,430

Common Stock in treasury, at cost, 35,387 shares as of

December 26, 2002 and March 28, 2002 582 369

Total stockholders' equity 308,477 258,356

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $1,546,512$1,279,170

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, December

27,

2002 2001

(Unaudited)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss $ (2,325) $ (1,873)
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Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 93,253 73,870

Special compensation related to forgiveness of loans to executive officers 10,538 -

Stock-based compensation expense 1,595 327

Deferred income taxes 2,900 (400)

Gain on disposition of long-term assets (1,032) (1,826)

Change in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisition of

GC Companies, Inc.:

Receivables (13,349) (8,477)

Other assets (1,449) 1,839

Accounts payable 3,292 655

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 18,298 7,428

Other, net 2,152 761

Net cash provided by operating activities 113,873 72,304

Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures (76,057) (50,738)

Proceeds from sale/leasebacks 43,665 7,486

Construction project costs:

Reimbursable by landlord (33,386) (26,669)
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Reimbursed by landlord 11,352 21,840

Acquisition of GC Companies, Inc., net of cash acquired and proceeds from sale of venture capital

investments (47,409) -

Additional costs related to Gulf States Theatres acquisition (738) -

Purchase of leased furniture, fixtures and equipment (7,052) (23,739)

Proceeds from disposition of long-term assets 4,877 3,930

Other, net (1,189) (2,370)

Net cash used in investing activities (105,937) (70,260)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Net proceeds from preferred stock issuance - 230,033

Net repayments under revolving Credit Facility - (208,000)

Construction project costs reimbursed by landlord 17,855 881

Principal payments under capital and financing lease obligations (1,934) (2,047)

Change in cash overdrafts (1,640) (3,471)

Change in construction payables (1,099) (5,021)

Deferred financing costs and other (336) 230

Net cash provided by financing activities 12,846 12,605

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and equivalents 950 (296)

Net increase in cash and equivalents 21,732 14,353
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Cash and equivalents at beginning of period 219,432 34,075

Cash and equivalents at end of period $

241,164

$ 48,428

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

(in thousands)

Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, December 27,

2002 2001

(Unaudited)

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid during the period for:

Interest (net of amounts capitalized of $2,933 and
$2,005)

$ 41,829 $ 35,945

Income taxes paid (refunded) (9,858) (183)

Schedule of non-cash investing and financing
activities:

Preferred dividends $ 20,897 $ 20,587

See Note 2 - Acquisitions for information about the non-cash components of the acquisition of GC Companies, Inc.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 26, 2002
(Unaudited)

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

AMC Entertainment Inc. ("AMCE") is a holding company which, through its direct and indirect subsidiaries,
including American Multi-Cinema, Inc. ("AMC") and its wholly-owned subsidiary AMC-GCT, Inc. (formerly known as
GC Companies, Inc., "AMC-GCT"), AMC Theatres of Canada (a division of AMC Entertainment International, Inc.), AMC
Entertainment International, Inc. and National Cinema Network, Inc. ("NCN"). (collectively with AMCE, unless the context
otherwise requires, the "Company"), is principally involved in the theatrical exhibition business throughout North America
and in China (Hong Kong), Japan, France, Portugal, Spain, Sweden and the United Kingdom. The Company's North
American theatrical exhibition business is conducted under the AMC Theatres brand through AMC, AMC-GCT and AMC
Theatres of Canada. The Company's International theatrical exhibition business is conducted through AMC Entertainment
International, Inc. The Company is also involved in the business of providing advertising services to AMC Theatres and
other theatre circuits through NCN.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in response to the requirements
of Form 10-Q and should be read in conjunction with the Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the year (52 weeks)
ended March 28, 2002. In the opinion of management, these interim financial statements reflect all adjustments (consisting
of normal recurring adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation of the Company's financial position and results of
operations. Due to the seasonal nature of the Company's business, results for the thirty-nine weeks ended December 26,
2002 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the fiscal year (53 weeks) ending April 3, 2003.

The March 28, 2002 consolidated balance sheet data was derived from the audited balance sheet, but does not
include all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles.

Certain amounts have been reclassified from prior period consolidated financial statements to conform with the
current period presentation.

NOTE 2 – ACQUISITIONS

On March 15, 2002, the Company acquired the operations and related assets of Gulf States Theatres ("GST") for a cash
purchase price of approximately $45,758,000. In connection with the acquisition, the Company leased five theatres with 68
screens in the New Orleans, Louisiana area. All five of the theatres feature stadium seating and have been built since 1997
and strengthen the Company’s position in the New Orleans market. The following is a summary of the allocation of the
purchase price to the assets acquired from GST, based on a preliminary independent third party valuation study:

(In thousands)

Property, net $ 11,396

Intangible assets 8,540

Goodwill 25,822
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Total purchase price $ 45,758

Amounts recorded for goodwill are not subject to amortization, are recorded at the Company's North American theatrical
exhibition operating segment (the reporting unit) and are expected to be deductible for tax purposes. The Company has
completed the first step of the transitional goodwill impairment test under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and has concluded that the fair value of its North American theatrical exhibition
operating segment exceeds the carrying value of that segment. The Company will perform annual impairment tests for
goodwill during its fourth fiscal quarter.

Amounts allocated to intangible assets relate to $8,200,000 for a non-competition and consulting agreement and $340,000
for an acquired trademark. The amortization periods for the non-competition and consulting agreement and trademark are
seven years and 20 years, respectively. Amortization expense and accumulated amortization are as follows:

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, December 27, December 26,December 27,

(In thousands) 2002 2001 2002 2001

Amortization expense of non-competition and consulting agreement
$ 292 $ - $ 877 $ -

Amortization expense of trademark 4 - 13 -

Total $ 296 $ - $ 890 $ -

As of
December 26,

As of
March 28,

(In thousands) 2002 2002

Accumulated amortization of non-competition and consulting agreement

$ 877 $ -

Accumulated amortization of trademark 13 -
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Total $ 890 $ -

Estimated amortization expense for the current and each of the next five fiscal years is $1,171,000 under the non-
competition and consulting agreement and $17,000 for the trademark.

On March 29, 2002, the Company acquired GC Companies, Inc. pursuant to a plan of reorganization sponsored by the
Company for an estimated purchase price of $168,492,000 (net of $6,500,000 from the sale of GC Companies’ portfolio of
venture capital investments on the effective date), which includes cash payments of $70,054,000, the issuance of
$72,880,000 aggregate principal amount of 9 1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 with a fair value of $71,787,000
and the issuance of 2,430,429 shares of common stock, with an aggregate fair value of $33,151,000 based on a fair value of
$13.64 per share (the closing price per share on the effective date of the plan). As of December 26, 2002, $5,420,000 of the
cash portion of the purchase price was unpaid. Acquisition of the GC theatre circuit expands the Company’s national
footprint of industry-leading theatres, especially in key markets in the Northeast and upper Midwest. The acquisition
includes 66 theatres with 621 screens in the United States, 3 managed theatres with 20 screens in the United States and a
50% interest in a joint venture that operates 17 theatres with 160 screens in Argentina, Chile, Brazil and Uruguay.

AMC-GCT became the Company's consolidated subsidiary in the acquisition. The following is a summary of the allocation
of the purchase price to the assets and liabilities of AMC-GCT based on management estimates of fair value, which could
change depending on the results of an independent third party valuation study that is currently being performed and the final
settlement of liabilities assumed from GC Companies, Inc.:

(In thousands)

Cash and equivalents $ 10,725

Current assets 11,503

Property, net 142,402

Intangible assets 27,699

Goodwill 32,869

Deferred income taxes 27,500

Other long-term assets 7,738

Current liabilities (34,756)
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Other long-term liabilities (57,188)

Total purchase price $ 168,492

Amounts recorded for goodwill are not subject to amortization, are recorded at the Company’s North American theatrical
exhibition operating segment (the reporting unit) and are not expected to be deductible for tax purposes. The Company will
perform annual impairment tests for goodwill during its fourth fiscal quarter.

Amounts allocated to intangible assets relate to $24,045,000 of favorable leases assumed by AMC-GCT and gift
certificate and discount ticket customer lists of $3,654,000. The weighted average amortization period for favorable leases
and customer lists is approximately 10 years and 2 years, respectively. Amortization expense and accumulated amortization
are as follows:

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, December 27, December 26, December 27,

(In thousands) 2002 2001 2002 2001

Amortization expense of favorable leases $ 663$ - $ 1,913 $ -

Amortization expense of customer lists 469 - 1,197 -

Total $ 1,132$ - $ 3,110 $ -

As of
December 26,

As of
March 28,

(In thousands) 2002 2002

Accumulated amortization of favorable leases $ 1,913 $ -

Accumulated amortization of customer lists 1,197 -

Total $ 3,110 $ -
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Estimated amortization expense for the current and next five fiscal years is as follows:

(In thousands) Favorable
Leases

Customer
Lists Total

2003 $ 2,689 $ 1,827 $ 4,516

2004 2,474 1,827 4,301

2005 2,467 - 2,467

2006 2,467 - 2,467

2007 2,366 - 2,366

2008 2,329 - 2,329

The pro forma financial information presented below sets forth the Company's historical statements of operations
and balance sheet for the periods indicated and give effect to the acquisitions of GC Companies, Inc. and Gulf States
Theatres as adjusted for the related preliminary purchase price allocations. The Company believes that the final allocation
of purchase price will not differ materially from the preliminary allocation. Such information is presented for comparative
purposes only and does not purport to represent what the Company's results of operations would actually have been had
these transactions occurred on the date indicated or to project its results of operations for any future period or date.

(In thousands, except per share data)

Thirteen Weeks
Ended

December 26, 2002

Pro Forma
Thirteen Weeks

Ended
December 27, 2001

Thirty-nine Weeks
Ended

December 26, 2002

Pro Forma
Thirty-nine Weeks

Ended
December 27, 2001

Revenues

Admissions $ 292,117 $ 269,741 $ 908,818 $ 843,939

Concessions 109,984 107,833 356,300 342,776

Other theatre 13,483 11,417 36,742 41,687

NCN and other 16,836 12,582 43,284 32,471
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Total Revenues 432,420 401,573 1,345,144 1,260,873

Expenses

Film exhibition costs 158,458 147,277 502,516 462,115

Concession costs 13,217 14,186 44,746 46,614

Theatre operating expense 105,672 103,807 325,374 319,049

Rent 75,362 71,652 223,474 215,277

NCN and other 14,017 11,845 38,369 34,302

General and administrative 11,058 8,944 53,509 26,472

Preopening expense 1,630 2,182 2,878 3,988

Theatre and other closure expense 4,066
1,736

5,296
1,824

Reorganization items - 2,433 - 4,569

Depreciation and amortization 31,836 32,347 93,253 92,011

Loss (gain) on disposition of assets 390 16 (1,032) (1,826)

Total costs and expenses 415,706 396,425 1,288,383 1,204,395

Other expense - - - 3,754

Interest expense

Corporate borrowings 14,905 12,708 48,263 39,120

Capital and financing lease obligations
3,215 3,013 8,645 9,773
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Investment income (737) (262) (2,522) (843)

Total other expense 17,383 15,459 54,386 51,804

Earnings (loss) before income taxes (669) (10,311) 2,375 4,674

Income tax provision (2,000) (1,700) 4,700 2,200

Net earnings (loss) $ 1,331 $ (8,611) $ (2,325) $ 2,474

Preferred dividends 6,250 7,790 20,897 20,587

Net loss for shares of common stock $ (4,919) $ (16,401) $ (23,222) $ (18,113)

Net loss per share of common stock:

Basic $ (0.14) $ (0.63) $ (0.64) $ (0.70)

Diluted $ (0.14) $ (0.63) $ (0.64) $ (0.70)

Average shares outstanding:

Basic 36,302 25,884 36,294 25,884

Diluted 36,302 25,884 36,294 25,884

NOTE 3 - LOSS PER COMMON SHARE

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing net loss for common shares by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding. The dilutive effect of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock is considered in the computation
of basic loss per common share in accordance with EITF Topic No. D-95 Effect of Participating Convertible Securities on
the Computation of Basic Earnings Per Share. Diluted loss per share includes the effects of outstanding stock options,
stock awards and Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, if dilutive.

The Company has two classes of common stock outstanding which do not provide for different dividend rates or
other preferences, other than voting rights, between the two classes of common stock.
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The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted loss per common share (in thousands, except per
share data):

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, December 27,December 26, December 27,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Numerator:

Net earnings (loss) $ 1,331 $ (9,000) $ (2,325) $ (1,873)

Dividends on Series A Preferred 6,250 7,790 20,897 20,587

Loss for common shares
$ (4,919) $ (16,790) $ (23,222) $ (22,460)

Denominator:

Average common shares outstanding 36,302 23,469 36,294 23,469

Series A Preferred - - - -

Shares for basic earnings per common share 36,302 23,469 36,294 23,469

Stock options - - - -

Stock awards - - - -

Shares for diluted earnings per common share 36,302 23,469 36,294 23,469

Loss per common share $ (.14) $ (.72) $ (.64) $ (.96)

Further dilution from applying the "two-class" method - - - -
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Basic loss per common share $ (.14) $ (.72) $ (.64) $ (.96)

Diluted loss per common share $ (.14) $ (.72) $ (.64) $ (.96)

During the thirteen and thirty-nine weeks ended December 26, 2002, 38,526,294 and 37,868,141 shares of Common
Stock and $6,250,000 and $20,897,000 dividends from the assumed conversion of Series A Preferred, respectively, were
excluded from the computation of diluted loss per common share because they were anti-dilutive.

During the thirteen and thirty-nine weeks ended December 26, 2002, incremental shares from stock awards and
options to purchase common shares of 344,521 and 456,950, respectively, were excluded from the computation of diluted
loss per common share because they were anti-dilutive.

During the thirteen and thirty-nine weeks ended December 27, 2001, 36,034,405 and 32,905,542 shares of Common
Stock and $7,790,000 and $20,587,000 of dividends from the assumed conversion of Series A Preferred, respectively, were
excluded from the computation of diluted loss per common share because they were anti-dilutive.

During the thirteen and thirty-nine weeks ended December 27, 2001, incremental shares from stock awards and
options to purchase common shares of 436,840 and 422,387, respectively, were excluded from the computation of diluted
loss per common share because they were anti-dilutive.

NOTE 4 - COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS (LOSS)

The components of comprehensive earnings (loss) are as follows (in thousands):

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, December 27, December 26, December 27,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Net earnings (loss) $ 1,331 $ (9,000) $ (2,325) $ (1,873)

Foreign currency translation adjustment 2,097 (3,170) 8,294 (829)

Unrealized loss on marketable equity securities (833) - (833) -

Total comprehensive earnings (loss) $ 2,595 $ (12,170) $ 5,136 $ (2,702)
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NOTE 5 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Based on the recommendation of the Compensation Committee, on May 13, 2002 the Company’s Board of Directors
approved the forgiveness of $10,537,643 of principal and accrued interest on loans to two executive officers together with
the payment of $8,712,710 of Federal, State and payroll related taxes on behalf of the executive officers in connection with
the loan forgiveness and recorded these amounts as general and administrative expense. Such loan forgiveness was
effective as of June 6, 2002 pursuant to agreements between the Company and each of the executive officers in which the
officers agreed not to sell shares of Common Stock purchased in fiscal 1999 with proceeds of the loans for 18 months.

During fiscal 2003, holders of the Company's Class B Stock converted 749,948 shares of Class B Stock into 749,948 shares
of Common Stock. On March 29, 2002, the Company issued 2,430,429 shares of Common Stock in connection with the
acquisition of GC Companies, Inc. During fiscal 2003, the Company issued 67,680 shares of Common Stock for employee
stock option exercises and stock awards. The Company subsequently acquired 14,887 of such shares of Common Stock
from the employees related to payment of taxes on stock awards for $213,000.

During the thirteen weeks ended December 26, 2002, the Company recorded dividends of 4,644 shares of Series A
Preferred valued at $6,250,000. During the thirty-nine weeks ended December 26, 2002, the Company recorded dividends
of 13,701 shares of Series A Preferred valued at $20,897,000.

NOTE 6 - THEATRE AND OTHER CLOSURE AND DISPOSITION OF ASSETS

A rollforward of reserves for theatre and other closure and the discontinuing operation of fast food restaurants is as
follows (in thousands):

Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, 2002 December 27, 2001

Beginning Balance $ 24,140 $ 32,092

Theatre and other closure expense 5,296 1,824

Interest expense 2,729 3,570

Gain on disposition of assets - (1,682)

Transfer of deferred rent and capital lease obligations 758 6,237

General and administrative expense 61 75
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Payments (6,475) (17,104)

Ending Balance $ 26,509 $ 25,012

NOTE 7 - INCOME TAXES

The difference between the effective tax rate on earnings before income taxes and the U.S. federal income tax statutory rate
is as follows:

Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26, 2002December 27, 2001

Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0%

Executive compensation 168.4 -

Preferred stock issuance costs - (6.3)

Other non-deductible expenses - (1.5)

Valuation allowance 4.4 (10.4)

State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 33.2 1.8

Deductible portion of GC purchase price (58.3) -

Other, net 15.2 (1.0)

Effective tax rate 197.9% 17.6%

The Company determines income tax expense for interim periods by applying Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards ("SFAS") No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes and APB Opinion No. 28, Interim Financial Reporting, which
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prescribes the use of the full year's estimated effective tax rate in financial statements for interim periods. As a
consequence, permanent differences which are not deductible for federal income tax purposes serve to increase the effective
federal income tax rate of 35% expense. At the end of the third quarter, the Company estimated its effective tax rate would
be 197.9% for the year ending April 3, 2003 because of the foregoing permanent difference items.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING SEGMENTS

Information about the Company’s operations by operating segment is as follows (in thousands):

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26,
2002

December 27,
2001

December 26,
2002

December 27,
2001

Revenues

North American theatrical exhibition$ 390,500$ 279,848$ 1,226,231$ 899,247

International theatrical exhibition 25,084 24,323 75,629 72,136

NCN and other 16,836 12,582 43,284 32,471

Total revenues $ 432,420$ 316,753$ 1,345,144$1,003,854

Adjusted EBITDA (1)

North American theatrical exhibition $ 64,739$ 41,574$ 211,824$ 149,670

International theatrical exhibition (1,864) (483) (6,074) (286)

NCN and other 2,819 737 4,915 (1,831)

Total segment Adjusted EBITDA 65,694 41,828 210,665 147,553

General and administrative
(net of stock-based and special compensation expense) 10,554 8,551 32,743 25,032
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Total Adjusted EBITDA $ 55,140$ 33,277$ 177,922$ 122,521

A reconciliation of loss before income taxes to Adjusted EBITDA is as follows (in thousands):

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26,
2002

December 27,
2001

December 26,
2002

December 27,
2001

Earnings (loss) before income taxes $ (669)$ (10,800) $ 2,375 $ (2,273)

Plus:

Interest expense 18,120 13,990 56,908 43,700

Depreciation and amortization 31,836 26,300 93,253 73,870

Stock-based and special compensation expense 504 115 20,766 327

Preopening expense 1,630 2,182 2,878 3,988

Theatre and other closure expense 4,066 1,736 5,296 1,824

Loss (gain) on disposition of assets 390 16 (1,032) (1,826)

Investment income (737) (262) (2,522) (843)

Other expense - - - 3,754

Adjusted EBITDA $ 55,140 $ 33,277 $ 177,922 $ 122,521

Information about the Company's land, buildings and improvements, leasehold improvements and furniture fixtures and
equipment by operating segment is as follows (in thousands):

December 26,
2002

December 27,
2001
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Property

North American theatrical exhibition $ 1,278,292 $ 1,111,238

International theatrical exhibition 128,369 89,914

NCN and other 15,477 14,131

Total segment property 1,422,138 1,215,283

Construction in progress 57,068 48,600

Corporate 46,704 34,870

1,525,910 1,298,753

Less accumulated depreciation (615,376) (528,119)

Property, net $ 910,534 $ 770,634

(1) Represents net earnings (loss) plus interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization and adjusted for stock-
based and special compensation expense (related primarily to forgiveness of loans to executive officers) of $504 and
$20,766 included in general and administrative expense during the thirteen and thirty-nine weeks ended December 26,
2002, respectively, and $115 and $327 included in general and administrative expenses during the thirteen and thirty-nine
weeks ended December 27, 2001, respectively, preopening expense, theatre and other closure expense, gain on disposition
of assets and investment income, and excludes other expense of $3,754 (in fiscal 2002) incurred in connection with the
issuance of Preferred Stock. Adjusted EBITDA is not a presentation made in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and is not a measure of financial condition or profitability. This financial information represents the
primary measure that management uses to evaluate the performance of the Company's operating segments. Management
also believes Adjusted EBITDA provides investors with additional information for estimating the Company's value.
Although management uses this measure, it is not necessarily comparable to other similarly titled captions of other
companies due to differences in methods of calculation.

NOTE 9 - CONTINGENCIES

The Company, in the normal course of business, is party to various legal actions. Except as described below,
management believes that the potential exposure, if any, from such matters would not have a material adverse effect on the
financial condition, cash flows or results of operations of the Company. We have established reserves for certain of these
legal actions where losses are deemed probable and can be reasonably estimated.

The Company is the defendant in two coordinated cases now pending in California before the San Francisco
County Superior Court, Weaver v. AMC Entertainment Inc. (filed March 2000 in Superior Court of California, San
Francisco County) and Geller v. AMC Entertainment Inc. (filed May 2000 in Superior Court of California, San Bernardino
County). The litigation is based upon California Civil Code Section 1749.5, which provides that "on or after January 1,
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1997, it is unlawful for any person or entity to sell a gift certificate to a purchaser containing an expiration date." Weaver
was brought on behalf of all persons in California who, on or after January 1, 1997, purchased or received an AMC Gift of
Entertainment ("GOE") containing an expiration date. Geller was brought by a plaintiff who allegedly received an AMC
discount ticket in California containing an expiration date on behalf of all California purchasers of these "gift certificates"
purchased from any AMC theatre, store, location, web-site or other venue owned or controlled by AMC since January 1,
1997. Both complaints allege unfair competition and seek injunctive relief. Geller seeks restitution of all expired "gift
certificates" purchased in California since January 1, 1997 and not redeemed. Weaver seeks disgorgement of all revenues
and profits obtained since January 1997 from sales of "gift certificates" containing an expiration date, as well as actual and
punitive damages. The Company has denied any liability, answering that GOEs and discount tickets are not a "gift
certificate" under the statute and that, in any event, no damages have occurred. In May 2001, following a special trial on
the issue, the court ruled that the GOEs and discount tickets are "gift certificates." Subsequently, the court certified a
plaintiff class consisting of holders of GOE's or discount tickets which did not contain disclaimers that expiration dates did
not apply where prohibited by state law. The Company intends to appeal the May 2001 ruling and to continue defending
the cases vigorously.

United States of America v. AMC Entertainment Inc. and America Multi-Cinema, Inc. (Case No. 99-01034FM(SHx). As
previously reported, on January 29, 1999 the Department of Justice filed suit alleging that the Company has designed,
constructed and operated two of its motion picture theatres in the Los Angeles area and unidentified theatres elsewhere
having stadium-style seating in violation of Department of Justice regulations implementing Title III of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) and related "Standards for Accessible Design." The complaint alleges various types of non-
compliance with the Standards, but relates primarily to lines of sight provided to wheelchair patrons. The Department of
Justice seeks declaratory and injunctive relief regarding existing and future theatres with stadium-style seating,
compensatory damages in the approximate amount of $75,000 and a civil penalty of $110,000.

On November 22, 2002, the trial court entered summary judgment in favor of the Department of Justice on line of
sight aspects of the case, which concern the location of wheelchair spaces in stadium-style auditoriums. The trial court, in
its decision, disagreed with the prior line of sight ruling of the Oregon District Court in Oregon Paralyzed Veterans of
America v. Regal Cinemas, Inc. (Case No. 00-485-K1), finding it unpersuasive. The trial court and the Oregon District
Court are in the same appellate circuit. On January 23, 2003, the court agreed with the Company that an interlocutory
appeal to the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals was now appropriate. However, as both parties had acknowledged that the
Oregon case presented the same line of sight issue and had been briefed and argued before the Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals in December 2002, the court said that an appropriate course of action would now be to await the decision of the
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.

In its line of sight decision, the trial court ruled that wheelchair spaces located solely in the sloped floor portion of
stadium-style auditoriums fail to provide lines of sight comparable to those for members of the general public. In so doing,
the trial court found unpersuasive the decisions of the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit (Lara v.
Cinemark USA, Inc.( Case No. 99-0204)), the United States District Court for Northern Ohio (United States of America v.
Cinemark USA, Inc. (Case No. 1:99CV0705))and the United States District Court for Oregon (Oregon Paralyzed Veterans
of America v. Regal Cinemas, Inc. (Case No. 00-485-K1)). Each of these courts previously ruled that the regulation which
requires wheelchair spaces to provide lines of sight comparable to those for members of the general public means that the
wheelchair patrons should have an unobstructed view of the screens and be located among the existing seating. In each of
these prior decisions, the courts approved designs locating wheelchair spaces solely in the sloped floor portion of stadium-
style auditoriums. Although a recent decision of the United States District Court for the Northern District of New York
(Meineker v. Hoyts Cinemas Corp. (Case No 1:98-CV-1526))has said that comparability requires more than unobstructed
lines of sight, on a factual basis the New York court approved wheelchair seating located in the sloped floor portion of a
stadium-style auditorium. Each of the Oregon, Ohio and New York federal court decisions referred to above have been
appealed, and the appeal of the Oregon decision, which arose in the same appellate circuit as the Company's California case
and involves the same line of sight issue before the trial court, was recently argued before the Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals. A decision from the Ninth Circuit is expected in from six to nine months.

The trial court did not address specific changes which might be required of the Company's existing stadium-style
auditoriums, holding that per se rules are simply not possible because the requirements of comparable lines of sight will
vary based on theater layout.
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On January 21, 2003, the trial court also entered summary judgment in favor of the Department of Justice on non-
line of sight aspects of the case, which involve such matters as parking areas, signage, ramps, location of toilets, counter
heights, ramp slopes and the location and size of handrails. In its non-line of sight decision, the trial court concluded that the
Company has violated numerous sections of the ADA and engaged in a pattern and practice of violating the ADA. As was
the case with its line of sight decision, the trial court's non-line of sight decision did not address specific changes that the
Company might be required to make, reserving this for the remedies stage of the litigation.

The Company intends to appeal the trial court's decisions.

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On February 5, 2003, the Company announced plans to integrate the accounting, administrative, information technology
and certain sales administrative functions of NCN into the Company's worldwide headquarters in Kansas City, Missouri.

As a result of this plan, the Company anticipates eliminating approximately 90 full-time and 55 part-time positions. This
integration will occur over the next 3 to 6 months and will result in employee termination costs of approximately $1.1
million, the majority of which will be recorded in fiscal year 2003. In addition, the Company anticipates office closure and
other costs of approximately $1.1 million, the majority of which will be recorded in fiscal year 2004.

See Item 5 of Part II – Other Information for additional discussion.

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Forward Looking Statements

This section includes "forward‑looking statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933
and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. All statements, other than statements of historical facts, included
in this section and located elsewhere in this Form 10-Q regarding the prospects of our industry and our prospects, plans,
financial position and business strategy may constitute forward‑looking statements. In addition, forward‑looking statements
generally can be identified by the use of forward‑looking terminology such as "may," "will," "expect," "intend," "estimate,"
"anticipate," "plan," "foresee," "believe" or "continue" or the negatives of these terms or variations of them or similar
terminology. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward‑looking statements are reasonable, we
can give no assurance that these expectations will prove to have been correct. All such forward‑looking statements are
subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the
relevant forward‑looking statement. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our
expectations include, among others: (i) our ability to enter into various financing programs; (ii) the cost and availability of
films and the performance of films licensed by us; (iii) competition; (iv) construction delays; (v) the ability to open or close
theatres and screens as currently planned; (vi) domestic and international political, social and economic conditions; (vii)
demographic changes; (viii) increases in the demand for real estate; (ix) changes in real estate, zoning and tax laws; (x)
unforeseen changes in operating requirements; (xi) our ability to identify suitable acquisition candidates and successfully
integrate acquisitions into our operations and (xii) results of significant litigation. Readers are urged to consider these
factors carefully in evaluating the forward‑looking statements.

All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us or persons acting on our behalf are
expressly qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statements. The forward-looking statements included herein are
made only as of the date of this Form 10-Q, and we do not undertake any obligation to release publicly any revisions to
such forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of
unanticipated events.

General
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We acquired Gulf States Theatres on March 15, 2002 and GC Companies, Inc. on March 29, 2002 (collectively, the
"Acquisitions"), which significantly increased our size. In the Gulf States Theatres acquisition, we acquired 5 theatres with
68 screens in the New Orleans area and in the GC Companies acquisition, we acquired 66 theatres with 621 screens in the
United States. Accordingly, results of operations for the thirteen and thirty-nine weeks ended December 26, 2002, which
include a full thirteen and thirty-nine weeks, respectively, of operations of the businesses we acquired, are not comparable
to our results for the thirteen and thirty-nine weeks ended December 27, 2001 (see Note 2 - Acquisitions).

Operating Results

Set forth in the table below is a summary of revenues, costs and expenses attributable to the Company’s North American and International
theatrical exhibition operations and NCN and other businesses.

Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirty-nine Weeks Ended

December 26,
2002

December 27,
2001

%
Change

December 26,
2002

December 27,
2001

%
Change

(Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands)

Revenues

North American theatrical exhibition

Admissions $ 272,983 $ 193,016 41.4% $ 849,983 $ 612,837 38.7%

Concessions 104,877 78,983 32.8 341,295 255,541 33.6

Other theatre 12,640 7,849 61.0 34,953 30,869 13.2

390,500 279,848 39.5 1,226,231 899,247 36.4

International theatrical exhibition

Admissions 19,134 19,357 (1.2) 58,835 57,652 2.1

Concessions 5,107 4,466 14.4 15,005 12,920 16.1
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Other theatre 843 500 68.6 1,789 1,564 14.4

25,084 24,323 3.1 75,629 72,136 4.8

NCN and other 16,836 12,582 33.8 43,284 32,471 33.3

Total revenues $ 432,420 $ 316,753 36.5% $1,345,144 $1,003,85434.0%

Cost of Operations

North American theatrical exhibition

Film exhibition costs $ 148,736 $ 104,576 42.2% $ 471,951 $ 336,467 40.3%

Concession costs 11,820 8,507 38.9 40,432 30,100 34.3

Theatre operating expense 98,244 73,396 33.9 303,738 226,825 33.9

Rent 66,961 51,795 29.3 198,286 156,185 27.0

Preopening expense 1,393 1,007 38.3 2,360 2,754 (14.3)

Theatre and other closure expense 337 1,736 (80.6) 1,567 1,824 (14.1)

327,491 241,017 35.9 1,018,334 754,155 35.0

International theatrical exhibition

Film exhibition costs 9,722 10,413 (6.6) 30,565 30,639 (0.2)

Concession costs 1,397 1,324 5.5 4,314 3,849 12.1

Theatre operating expense 7,428 6,238 19.1 21,636 17,760 21.8

Rent 8,401 6,831 23.0 25,188 20,174 24.9
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Preopening expense 237 1,175 (79.8) 518 1,234 (58.0)

Theatre and other closure expense 3,729 - n/a 3,729 - n/a

30,914 25,981 19.0 85,950 73,656 16.7

NCN and other 14,017 11,845 18.3 38,369 34,302 11.9

General and administrative 11,058 8,666 27.6 53,509 25,359 *

Depreciation and amortization 31,836 26,300 21.0 93,253 73,870 26.2

Loss (gain) on disposition of assets 390 16 * (1,032) (1,826) (43.5)

Total costs and expenses $ 415,706 $ 313,825 32.5% $1,288,383 $ 959,51634.3%

*Percentage change in excess of 100%.
Thirteen Weeks Ended December 26, 2002 and December 27, 2001

Revenues. Total revenues increased 36.5%, or $115,667,000, during the thirteen weeks ended December 26, 2002
compared to the thirteen weeks ended December 27, 2001. Of this increase, approximately $88,000,000 resulted from the
Acquisitions and the opening of six new theatres with 109 screens since December 27, 2001.

North American theatrical exhibition revenues increased 39.5%. Admissions revenues increased 41.4% due to a
26.2% increase in attendance and a 12.0% increase in average ticket price. Attendance increased due to the addition of 75
theatres with 762 screens since December 27, 2001, including the Acquisitions, and a 0.5% increase in attendance at
comparable theatres (theatres opened before the third quarter of fiscal 2002). The increase in average ticket prices was
primarily due to our practice of periodically reviewing ticket prices and the discounts we offer and making selective
adjustments based upon such factors as general inflationary trends and conditions in local markets. Concessions revenues
increased 32.8% due to the increase in attendance and a 5.2% increase in average concessions per patron.

International theatrical exhibition revenues increased 3.1%. Admissions revenues decreased 1.2% due to a 2.2%
decrease in average ticket price offset by a 1.1% increase in attendance. The increase in attendance was due to the addition
of two new theatres with 36 screens since December 27, 2001. We opened one theatre with 16 screens in the United
Kingdom on January 25, 2002 and one theatre with 20 screens in Spain on October 18, 2002. Attendance at comparable
theatres decreased 15.6%, primarily at our theatres in Japan and Hong Kong due to a decline in the popularity of film
product. Concession revenues increased 14.4% due to a 13.2% increase in concessions per patron and the increase in total
attendance. International revenues were positively impacted by a weaker U.S. dollar.

Revenues from NCN and other increased 33.8% due to an increase in advertising revenues at NCN. We believe the
increase is related to conditions in the general economy that lead to increased spending by advertisers and a sales effort
focused on national accounts.
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Costs and expenses. Total costs and expenses increased 32.5%, or $101,881,000, during the thirteen weeks ended
December 26, 2002 compared to the thirteen weeks ended December 27, 2001. Of this increase, approximately
$78,000,000 resulted from the Acquisitions and the opening of six new theatres with 109 screens since December 27, 2001.

North American theatrical exhibition costs and expenses increased 35.9%. Film exhibition costs increased 42.2%
due to the increase in admissions revenues and an increase in the percentage of admissions paid to film distributors. As a
percentage of admissions revenues, film exhibition costs were 54.5% in the current period as compared with 54.2% in the
prior period. Concession costs increased 38.9% due to the increase in concessions revenues. As a percentage of
concessions revenues, concession costs were 11.3% in the current period compared with 10.8% in the prior period. As a
percentage of revenues, theatre operating expense was 25.2% in the current period as compared to 26.2% in the prior
period. Rent expense increased 29.3% due to the Acquisitions and the opening of new theatres and screens since December
27, 2001. During the thirteen weeks ended December 26, 2002, we recognized $337,000 of theatre and other closure
expense related primarily to the closure of one theatre with seven screens.

International theatrical exhibition costs and expenses increased 19.0%. Film exhibition costs decreased 6.6% due to
lower admission revenues, primarily in Japan, where film exhibition costs as a percentage of admissions revenues are
generally higher than in Europe. Concession costs increased 5.5% due to the increase in concessions revenues. Theatre
operating expense increased 19.1% and rent expense increased 23.0% due primarily to the addition of our new theatre in the
United Kingdom. On October 23, 2002, we ceased operating six of the existing 20 screens at our theatre in France, which is
expected to further reduce our operating costs. On December 5, 2002, we reached a final lease renegotiation agreement
with the landlord at this theatre. The terms of the agreement included a payment to the landlord of approximately
$8,000,000 and a reduction in future minimum rentals of approximately $1,200,000 annually over the remaining term of the
lease (17 years). We recorded a charge for theatre closure of $3,729,000 during the third quarter of fiscal 2003 related to
the lease renegotiation and screen closures. International theatrical exhibition costs and expenses were negatively impacted
by a weaker U.S. dollar, which negatively impacted consolidated loss before income taxes by approximately $600,000.

Costs and expenses from NCN and other increased 18.3% due to the increase in advertising revenues at NCN.

General and Administrative. General and administrative expenses increased $2,392,000 due primarily to
increases in incentive and stock-based compensation expense.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization increased 21.0%, or $5,536,000. The increase
was primarily caused by an increase in depreciation of $3,264,000 related to the Acquisitions and theatres that we have
opened since December 27, 2001.

Loss (gain) on Disposition of Assets. Loss on disposition of assets increased from a loss of $16,000 in the prior
period to a loss of $390,000 during the current period.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased 29.5% due to an increase in average outstanding borrowings and
interest rates. We issued $175,000,000 of 9 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 on January 11, 2002 and
$72,880,000 of 9 1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 on March 29, 2002.

Income Tax Provision. The benefit for income taxes is $2,000,000 in the current period and $1,800,000 in the
prior period. The effective tax rate was 299.0% for the current period compared to 16.7% for the previous period. The
increase in effective rate was primarily due to $19,250,000 of non-deductible special compensation expense related to
forgiveness of loans to executive officers. We adjust our expected annual tax rate on a quarterly basis based on current
projections of non-deductible expenses and pre-tax earnings or losses for our domestic and foreign subsidiaries.

Net Loss for Shares of Common Stock. Net loss for shares of common stock decreased during the thirteen weeks ended
December 26, 2002 to a loss of $4,919,000 from a loss of $16,790,000 in the prior period. Basic loss per share of common
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stock was $.14 compared to a loss of $.72 in the prior period. Preferred Stock dividends of 4,644 shares of Preferred Stock
valued at $6,250,000 were recorded during the current period. Preferred Stock dividends of 4,343 shares of Preferred Stock
valued at $7,790,000 were recorded during the prior period.

Thirty-nine Weeks Ended December 26, 2002 and December 27, 2001

Revenues. Total revenues increased 34.0%, or $341,290,000, during the thirty-nine weeks ended December 26,
2002 compared to the thirty-nine weeks ended December 27, 2001. Of this increase, approximately $284,000,000 resulted
from the Acquisitions and the opening of six new theatres with 109 screens since December 27, 2001.

North American theatrical exhibition revenues increased 36.4%. Admissions revenues increased 38.7% due to a
28.6% increase in attendance and a 7.9% increase in average ticket price. Attendance increased due to the addition of 75
theatres with 762 screens since December 27, 2001 including the Acquisitions and a 1.5% increase in attendance at
comparable theatres (theatres opened before fiscal 2002). The increase in average ticket prices was primarily due to our
practice of periodically reviewing ticket prices and the discounts we offer and making selective adjustments based upon
such factors as general inflationary trends and conditions in local markets. Concessions revenues increased 33.6% due to the
increase in attendance and a 3.9% increase in average concessions per patron.

International theatrical exhibition revenues increased 4.8%. Admissions revenues increased 2.1% due to a 3.1%
increase in attendance offset by a 1.0% decrease in average ticket price. The increase in attendance was due to the addition
of two new theatres with 36 screens since December 27, 2001. Attendance at comparable theatres decreased 8.1%, primarily
at our theatres in Japan, Hong Kong and Spain due to a decline in the popularity of film product. Concession revenues
increased 16.1% due to a 12.7% increase in concessions per patron and the increase in attendance. International revenues
were positively impacted by a weaker U.S. dollar.

Revenues from NCN and other increased 33.3% due to an increase in advertising revenues at NCN. We believe the
increase is related to conditions in the general economy that lead to increased spending by advertisers and a sales effort
focused on national accounts.

Costs and expenses. Total costs and expenses increased 34.3%, or $328,867,000, during the thirty-nine weeks
ended December 26, 2002 compared to the thirty-nine weeks ended December 27, 2001. Of this increase, approximately
$254,000,000 resulted from the Acquisitions and the opening of six new theatres with 109 screens since December 27,
2001.

North American theatrical exhibition costs and expenses increased 35.0%. Film exhibition costs increased 40.3%
due to the increase in admissions revenues and an increase in the percentage of admissions paid to film distributors. As a
percentage of admissions revenues, film exhibition costs were 55.5% in the current period as compared with 54.9% in the
prior period. The increase in film exhibition costs as a percentage of admissions revenues was impacted primarily by Star
Wars Episode II: Attack of the Clones and Spider-man, films whose audience appeal led to higher than normal film rental
terms. Concession costs increased 34.3% due to the increase in concessions revenues. As a percentage of concessions
revenues, concession costs were 11.8% in the current and prior periods. As a percentage of revenues, theatre operating
expense was 24.8% in the current period as compared to 25.2% in the prior period. Rent expense increased 27.0% due to
the Acquisitions and the opening of new theatres and screens since December 27, 2001. During the thirty-nine weeks ended
December 26, 2002, we recognized $1,567,000 of theatre and other closure expense related primarily to the closure of seven
theatres with 48 screens. We have identified screens that will close at a rate of 85 to 170 screens per year due to expiration
of leases or early lease terminations during fiscal 2003 to 2005 with estimated annual closure costs of $2,000,000 to
$7,300,000.

International theatrical exhibition costs and expenses increased 16.7%. Film exhibition costs decreased 0.2%.
Concession costs increased 12.1% due to the increase in concessions revenues. Theatre operating expense increased 21.8%
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and rent expense increased 24.9% due primarily to the addition of our new theatre in the United Kingdom. On October 23,
2002, we ceased operating six of the existing 20 screens at our theatre in France, which is expected to further reduce our
operating costs. On December 5, 2002, we reached a final lease renegotiation agreement with the landlord at this theatre.
The terms of the agreement included a payment to the landlord of approximately $8,000,000 and a reduction in future
minimum rentals of approximately $1,200,000 annually over the remaining term of the lease (17 years). We recorded a
charge for theatre closure of $3,729,000 during the third quarter of fiscal 2003 related to the lease renegotiation and screen
closures. International theatrical exhibition costs and expenses were negatively impacted by a weaker U.S. dollar, which
negatively impacted consolidated earnings before income taxes by approximately $500,000.

Costs and expenses from NCN and other increased 11.9% due to the increase in advertising revenues at NCN.

General and Administrative. General and administrative expenses increased $28,150,000 due primarily to
$19,250,000 of special compensation expense related to forgiveness of loans to executive officers, increases in incentive
and stock-based compensation expense and GC Companies integration costs.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization increased 26.2%, or $19,383,000. The increase
was primarily caused by an increase in depreciation of $14,403,000 related to the Acquisitions and theatres that we have
opened since December 27, 2001.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets. We review long-lived assets, including intangibles, for impairment as part of
our annual budgeting process and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of assets
may not be fully recoverable. We review internal management reports on a quarterly basis as well as monitor current and
potential future competition in film markets for indicators of triggering events or circumstances that indicate potential
impairment of individual theatre assets. We evaluate our theatres using historical and projected data of theatre level cash
flow as our primary indicator of potential impairment and consider the seasonality of our business when evaluating theatres
for impairment. Because the Christmas and New Years holiday results comprise a significant portion of our operating cash
flow, the actual results from this period which are available during the fourth quarter of each fiscal year are an integral part
of our impairment analysis. As a result of this analysis, we have recorded impairment charges on our theatre assets in each
of our last seven fiscal years. Thus, it is possible that we will record an impairment charge in the fourth quarter of this
fiscal year.

Loss (gain) on Disposition of Assets. Gain on disposition of assets decreased from a gain of $1,826,000 in the
prior period to a gain of $1,032,000 during the current period. The current period results reflect the sales of certain real
estate held for investment. The prior period results include the sale of certain real estate held for investment and a
$1,682,000 gain on the favorable settlement of a capital lease obligation.

Other Expense. During the prior period, we recognized $3,754,000 of transaction expenses incurred in connection
with the issuance of Preferred Stock.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased 30.2% due to an increase in average outstanding borrowings and
interest rates. We issued $175,000,000 of 9 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 on January 11, 2002 and
$72,880,000 of 9 1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 on March 29, 2002.

Income Tax Provision. The provision (benefit) for income taxes is $4,700,000 in the current period and $(400,000)
in the prior period. The effective tax rate was 197.9% for the current period compared to 17.6% for the previous period. The
increase in effective rate was primarily due to $19,250,000 of non-deductible special compensation expense related to
forgiveness of loans to executive officers. We adjust our expected annual tax rate on a quarterly basis based on current
projections of non-deductible expenses and pre-tax earnings or losses for our domestic and foreign subsidiaries

Net Loss for Shares of Common Stock. Net loss for shares of common stock increased during the thirty-nine weeks
ended December 26, 2002 to a loss of $23,222,000 from a loss of $22,460,000 in the prior period. Basic loss per share of
common stock was $.64 compared to a loss of $.96 in the prior period. Preferred Stock dividends of 13,701 shares of
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Preferred Stock valued at $20,897,000 were recorded during the current period. Preferred Stock dividends of 11,989 shares
of Preferred Stock valued at $20,587,000 were recorded during the prior period.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our revenues are primarily collected in cash, principally through box office admissions and theatre concessions
sales. We have an operating "float" which partially finances our operations and which generally permits us to maintain a
smaller amount of working capital capacity. This float exists because admissions revenues are received in cash, while
exhibition costs (primarily film rentals) are ordinarily paid to distributors from 20 to 45 days following receipt of box office
admissions revenues. We are only occasionally required to make advance or early payments or non-refundable guaranties of
film rentals. Film distributors generally release the films which they anticipate will be the most successful during the
summer and holiday seasons. Consequently, we typically generate higher revenues during such periods.

Cash flows from operating activities, as reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, were $113,873,000
and $72,304,000 during the thirty-nine weeks ended December 26, 2002 and December 27, 2001, respectively. The
increase in operating cash flows during fiscal year 2003 is primarily due to increases in attendance and income tax refunds
offset by increases in interest paid. We had working capital as of December 26, 2002 and March 28, 2002 of $27,575,000
and $42,227,000, respectively. The decrease in working capital is due to increases in accounts payable and accrued
expenses and other liabilities offset by an increase in cash, receivables and other current assets. The decrease in working
capital is not expected to negatively impact our ability to fund operations, acquisitions or planned capital expenditures for at
least the next twelve months. We borrow against our credit facility to meet obligations as they come due and had
approximately $388,000,000 available on our credit facility to meet these obligations as of December 26, 2002 and March
28, 2002.

We continue to expand our North American and international theatre circuits. During fiscal 2003, we opened five
theatres with 95 screens and acquired 69 theatres with 641 screens (including three managed theatres with 20 screens) and
closed ten theatres with 71 screens (including one managed theatre with five screens) resulting in a circuit total of 245
theatres and 3,564 screens as of December 26, 2002.

We fund the costs of constructing new theatres using existing cash balances, internally generated cash flow or
borrowed funds. We generally lease our theatres pursuant to long-term non-cancelable operating leases which may require
the developer, who owns the property, to reimburse us for a portion of the construction costs. However, we may decide to
own the real estate assets of new theatres and, following construction, sell and leaseback the real estate assets pursuant to
long-term non-cancelable operating leases.

We lease certain of our theatre properties from Entertainment Properties Trust. Mr. Peter C. Brown, Chairman of
the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President, serves as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Entertainment Properties
Trust. Because of the various agreements that we have with Entertainment Properties Trust, situations may arise where we
have differing interests from Entertainment Properties Trust. These agreements are described in Note 9 - Leases in the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part I, Item 8 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended March 28, 2002. During fiscal 2003, Entertainment Properties Trust acquired the land and buildings underlying
three of our existing theatre properties from unrelated third-party landlords and assumed the existing leases with us that
provide for aggregate annual rentals of $7.7 million. In August of fiscal 2003, we sold the real estate assets associated with
one of our theatres to Entertainment Properties Trust for an aggregate purchase price of $21,771,000. In October of fiscal
2003, we sold the real estate assets associated with another of our theatres to Entertainment Properties Trust for an
aggregate purchase price of $21,894,000. We leased the real estate assets associated with these theatres from Entertainment
Properties Trust pursuant to non-cancelable operating leases of 20 years at an initial lease rate of 11% with options to
extend up to an additional 15 years.

Historically, we have either paid for or leased the equipment used in a theatre. We may purchase leased equipment
from lessors, if prevailing market conditions are favorable. During fiscal 2003, we purchased certain leased furniture,
fixtures and equipment for a total of $7,052,000.
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As of December 26, 2002, we had construction in progress of $57,068,000. We had 3 theatres in the U.S. with a
total of 52 screens and one theatre in the United Kingdom with 12 screens under construction as of December 26, 2002.
During the thirty-nine weeks ended December 26, 2002 and December 27, 2001, we had net capital expenditures (capital
expenditures and net construction project costs less proceeds from sale and leaseback transactions) of $36,571,000 and
$47,200,000, respectively. We expect that our net capital expenditures in fiscal 2003 will be approximately $54,000,000.

On December 5, 2002, we reached a final lease restructuring agreement with the landlord at our theatre in France.
The terms of the agreement included a payment to the landlord of approximately $8,000,000, a reduction in future minimum
rentals of approximately $1,200,000 annually over the remaining term of the lease (17 years) and the closure of six of 20
screens.

Reference is made to Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations -
Liquidity and Capital Resources in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 28, 2002 for certain
information about our credit facility and our notes due 2009, notes due 2011 and notes due 2012 and our Preferred Stock.

As described under Part II Item 1. Legal Proceedings, a trial court has agreed with the Department of Justice in a case in
which we are the defendant involving line of sight for wheelchair patrons. The trial court did not address specific changes
which might be required as a result of this ruling. During the course of this matter, we have estimated the potential costs of
line of sight modifications sought at various times by the Justice Department. These estimates may not be relevant in trying
to predict the costs that might result from the most recent trial court ruling and they did not take into account theatres
acquired from GC Companies, Inc. and Gulf States Theatres. However, based on these estimates, we believe that costs that
may be required if the trial court's decision is ultimately upheld could be material.

We do not expect the trial court to take further action on the line of sight issue pending resolution of a case before
the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals involving the same issue as that presented in our case. The trial court in our case has
stated that the Ninth Circuit is likely to rule on this issue in the coming months and that, as noted in Legal Proceedings, the
better course of action would be to await the Ninth Circuit's decision.

The total commitment under our credit facility is $400.0 million, but the credit facility contains covenants that limit
our ability to incur debt (whether under the credit facility or from other sources). The lender's commitments under the credit
facility will be reduced by $25.0 million on each of March 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and September 30, 2003 and by
$50.0 million on December 31, 2003. As of December 26, 2002, we had no outstanding borrowings under the credit facility
and borrowing capacity under the credit facility of approximately $388.0 million. As of December 26, 2002, we were in
compliance with all financial covenants relating to the credit facility, the notes due 2009, the notes due 2011 and the notes
due 2012.

Under the indenture relating to the notes due 2009, the most restrictive of the indentures, we could borrow
approximately $349 million as of December 26, 2002 in addition to permitted indebtedness (assuming an interest rate of
10% per annum on the additional borrowings). If we cannot satisfy the coverage ratios of the indentures, generally we can
incur, in addition to amounts borrowed under the credit facility, no more than $75 million of new "permitted indebtedness"
under the terms of the indenture relating to the notes due 2009, the most restrictive of the indentures. Our investment
agreement with the Apollo Purchasers generally requires that we obtain their consent before we issue stock, pay cash
dividends or incur indebtedness (other than ordinary course borrowings under our credit facility and certain other permitted
debt) as long as they continue to hold a majority of the shares of Preferred Stock that they purchased. In addition, the
certificate of designations for our Preferred Stock prohibits us from incurring any debt that would restrict our ability to pay
dividends on the Preferred Stock in the manner required under the certificate of designations without the consent of the
holder or holders of a majority of the shares of outstanding Preferred Stock (currently the Apollo Purchasers).

The indentures relating to the notes contain provisions subordinating our obligations under the notes to our
obligations under the credit facility and other senior indebtedness. These include a provision that applies if there is a
payment default under the credit facility or other senior indebtedness and one that applies if there is a non-payment default
that permits acceleration of indebtedness under the credit facility. If there is a payment default under the credit facility or
other senior indebtedness, generally no payment may be made on the notes until such payment default has been cured or
waived or such senior indebtedness had been discharged or paid in full. If there is a non-payment default under the credit
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facility that would permit the lenders to accelerate the maturity date of the credit facility, no payment may be made on the
notes for a period (the "Payment Blockage Period") commencing upon the receipt by the indenture trustees for the notes of
notice of such default and ending up to 179 days thereafter. Not more than one Payment Blockage Period may be
commenced during any period of 365 consecutive days. Our failure to make payment on any series of notes when due or
within any applicable grace period, whether or not occurring under a Payment Blockage Period, will be an event of default
with respect to such notes.

On March 29, 2002, we acquired GC Companies pursuant to a stock purchase agreement and a plan of
reorganization that was confirmed by the bankruptcy court on March 18, 2002. Our estimated purchase price of
$168.5 million (net of $6.5 million from the sale of GC Companies' portfolio of venture capital investments on the effective
date) includes anticipated cash payments of $70.0 million, the issuance of $72.9 million aggregate principal amount of 9
1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 with a fair value of $71.8 million and the issuance of 2.4 million shares of
common stock with an aggregate fair value of $33.2 million based on a fair value of $13.64 per share (the closing price per
share on the effective date of the plan). We used (or will use) available cash from our sales of senior subordinated notes and
common stock in fiscal 2002 for the cash payments under the plan of reorganization.

The purchase price for GC Companies is based on current estimates of the amount of "deduction claims" under the plan.
The exact purchase price will not be determinable until all creditor claims disputed by the GC Companies post-confirmation
unsecured creditors committee are consensually resolved or are determined by the bankruptcy court, and that process is
ongoing. Through December 26, 2002, we have issued $72.9 million aggregate principal amount of our senior subordinated
notes due 2011 and 2.4 million shares of our common stock and paid $64.6 million in cash to creditors of GC Companies.
Under the plan, an increase in the amount of deduction claims, which are paid in cash, will reduce the amount of common
stock we issue to unsecured creditors, and vice versa. Although the purchase price should not change materially as a result
of the resolution of disputed claims, the ultimate amount of cash and common stock components may vary from our current
estimates. Under the plan of reorganization, reorganized GC Companies and its reorganized subsidiaries retained liability
for certain trade payables and other current liabilities not discharged in the bankruptcy, reorganized GC Companies
continues to have certain obligations to retirees and certain of GC Companies' executory contracts and unexpired leases
were assumed by reorganized GC Companies or one of its reorganized subsidiaries. On the effective date of the plan, all of
the operating domestic theatre subsidiaries of GC Companies were merged into GC Companies, Inc. and it was renamed
AMC-GCT, Inc.

We believe that cash generated from operations, existing cash and equivalents, expected reimbursements from
developers and the available commitment amount under our credit facility will be sufficient to fund operations and planned
capital expenditures and acquisitions for at least the next twelve months and enable us to maintain compliance with
covenants related to the credit facility and the notes. However, the performance of films licensed by us and unforeseen
changes in operating requirements could affect the ability to continue our business strategy as well as comply with certain
financial covenants.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued two new standards: Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 ("SFAS No. 141") Business Combinations and SFAS No. 142 Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets. SFAS No. 141 requires that all business combinations be accounted for using one method (the purchase
method) and prescribes criteria for the initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and other intangible assets. SFAS
No. 141 is effective for all business combinations completed after June 30, 2001.

SFAS No. 142 establishes new guidelines for accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets. The provisions of
SFAS No. 142 state that goodwill and indefinite‑lived intangible assets will no longer be amortized and that goodwill and
indefinite‑lived intangible assets will be tested for impairment at least annually. SFAS No. 142 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2001. SFAS No. 142 became effective for us in fiscal 2003. However, goodwill and
intangible assets acquired after June 30, 2001, were subject immediately to the non-amortization and amortization
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provisions. Adoption of SFAS No. 141 and SFAS No. 142 did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143 Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. SFAS No. 143
addresses the recognition and remeasurement of obligations associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset.
SFAS No. 143 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. SFAS No. 143 will become effective for us in
fiscal 2004. Adoption of SFAS No. 143 is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

In October 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.
SFAS No. 144 applies to all long-lived assets (excluding goodwill) and discontinued operations and develops one
accounting model for long-lived assets that are to be disposed of by sale. SFAS No. 144 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2001. SFAS No. 144 became effective for us in fiscal 2003. Adoption of SFAS No. 144 did
not have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146 Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.
SFAS No. 146 addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and requires
that the liabilities associated with these costs be recorded at their fair value in the period in which the liability is incurred.
SFAS No. 146 will be effective for us for disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. Adoption of SFAS No. 146
is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148 Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and
Disclosure. SFAS No. 148 amends SFAS No. 123 Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to provide alternative
methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee
compensation. In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require prominent
disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based employee
compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. SFAS No. 148 will be effective for us for fiscal year
2003 and for interim periods in fiscal year 2004. We are in the process of evaluating a voluntary change to the fair value
based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

We are exposed to various market risks including interest rate risk and foreign currency exchange rate risk. We do
not hold any significant derivative financial instruments.

Market risk on variable-rate financial instruments. We maintain a $400,000,000 credit facility, which permits
borrowings at interest rates based on either the bank’s base rate or LIBOR. Increases in market interest rates would cause
interest expense to increase and earnings before income taxes to decrease. The change in interest expense and earnings
before income taxes would be dependent upon the weighted average outstanding borrowings during the reporting period
following an increase in market interest rates. Because we had no borrowings on our credit facility on December 26, 2002,
a 100 basis point increase in market interest rates would have no effect on annual interest expense or earnings before
income taxes.

Market risk on fixed-rate financial instruments. Included in long-term debt are $200,000,000 of 9 1/2% Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2009, $297,880,000 of 9 1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 and $175,000,000 of 9 7/8%
Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012. Increases in market interest rates would generally cause a decrease in the fair value of
the notes due 2009, the notes due 2011 and the notes due 2012 and a decrease in market interest rates would generally cause
an increase in fair value of the notes due 2009, the notes due 2011 and the notes due 2012.
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Foreign currency exchange rates.We currently operate theatres in Canada, China (Hong Kong), Japan, France,
Portugal, Spain, Sweden and the United Kingdom. As a result of these operations, we have assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses denominated in foreign currencies. The strengthening of the U.S. dollar against the respective currencies causes a
decrease in the carrying values of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses denominated in such foreign currencies and the
weakening of the U.S. dollar against the respective currencies causes an increase in the carrying values of these items. The
increases and decreases in assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses are included in accumulated other comprehensive
income. Changes in foreign currency exchange rates also impact the comparability of earnings in these countries on a year-
to-year basis. As the U.S. dollar strengthens, comparative translated earnings decrease, and as the U.S. dollar weakens
comparative translated earnings from foreign operations increase. Although we do not currently hedge against foreign
currency exchange rate risk, we do not intend to repatriate funds from the operations of our international theatres but instead
intend to use them to fund current and future operations. A 10% fluctuation in the value of the U.S. dollar against all
foreign currencies of countries where we currently operate theatres would either increase or decrease earnings before
income taxes and total comprehensive earnings by approximately $2,408,000 and $14,280,000, respectively.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures.

Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, after evaluating the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(c) and 15d-14(c)) as of a date within 90 days of the filing date of this
Form 10-Q Quarterly Report (the "Evaluation Date"), have concluded that as of the Evaluation Date, our disclosure controls
and procedures were adequate and effective to ensure that material information relating to us would be made known to them
by others within the Company, particularly during the period in which this Form 10-Q Quarterly Report was being
prepared.

Changes in internal controls.

There were no significant changes in our internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of the most recent evaluation, nor any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in such internal
controls requiring corrective actions. As a result, no corrective actions were taken.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

Reference is made to Item 3. Legal Proceedings in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March
28, 2002 for information on certain litigation to which we are a party.

Weaver v. AMC Entertainment Inc. (No. 310364, filed March 2000 in Superior Court of California, San Francisco
County) and Geller v. AMC Entertainment Inc. (No. RCV047566, filed May 2000 in Superior Court of California, San
Bernardino County). We are the defendant in these two coordinated cases now pending in California before the San
Francisco County Superior Court. The cases are based upon California Civil Code Section 1749.5, which provides that "on
or after January 1, 1997, it is unlawful for any person or entity to sell a gift certificate to a purchaser containing an
expiration date." Weaver was brought on behalf of all persons in California who, on or after January 1, 1997, purchased or
received an AMC Gift of Entertainment containing an expiration date. Geller was brought by a plaintiff who allegedly
received one of our discount tickets in California containing an expiration date on behalf of all California purchasers of
these "gift certificates" purchased from any of our theatres, stores, locations, web-site or other venue owned or controlled by
us since January 1, 1997. Both complaints allege unfair competition and seek injunctive relief. Geller seeks restitution of all
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expired "gift certificates" purchased in California since January 1, 1997 and not redeemed. Weaver seeks disgorgement of
all revenues and profits obtained since January 1997 from sales of "gift certificates" containing an expiration date, as well
as actual and punitive damages. In May 2001, following a special trial on the issue, the court ruled that our Gifts of
Entertainment and discount tickets are "gift certificates." Subsequently, the court certified a plaintiff class consisting of
holders of Gifts of Entertainment or discount tickets which did not contain disclaimers that expiration dates did not apply
where prohibited by state law. We intend to appeal the May 2001 ruling and to continue defending the cases vigorously.

American Multi-Cinema, Inc. v. Midwest Drywall Company, Inc., Haskell Constructors, Ltd. et.al. (Case No.
00CV84908, Circuit Court of Platte County, Missouri). We are plaintiffs in this suit, in which we seek to recover damages
from the construction manager, the architect, certain fireproofing applicators and other parties to correct the defective
installation of certain fireproofing materials at 17 theatres. We presently estimate our damages will aggregate approximately
$28 million, of which we had expended approximately $19 million through the end of the third quarter of this fiscal year.
The remainder of the estimated damages are for projected costs of repairs yet to be performed. We also are seeking
additional damages for lost profits, interest and legal and other expenses incurred. Similar claims respecting five of the
same group of theatres are pending against other subcontractors in additional cases in other states.

The Midwest Drywall complaint was originally brought in state court in December 2000 but was removed to federal
court in April 2001. The matter was remanded to state court in September 2002 as a result of the addition of non-diverse
parties. Certain parties to this litigation have filed counterclaims against the Company, including Ammon Painting
Company, Inc. which asserts claims to recover monies for services provided in an amount not specified in the pleadings but
which it has expressed in discovery to aggregate approximately $900,000. Our claim against Ammon is for approximately
$5.8 million.

We have conducted inspections in other theatres and are in the midst of a testing program to determine whether
similar problems exist in other theatres, in which case the amount of damages that we seek in such litigation may increase.
Based on presently available information, we do not believe such matters will have a material adverse effect on our results
of operations, financial condition or liquidity.

United States of America v. AMC Entertainment Inc. and America Multi-Cinema, Inc. (Case No. 99-01034 FM(SHx). As
previously reported, on January 29, 1999 the Department of Justice filed suit alleging that we have designed, constructed
and operated two of our motion picture theatres in the Los Angeles area and unidentified theatres elsewhere having
stadium-style seating in violation of Department of Justice regulations implementing Title III of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) and related "Standards for Accessible Design." The complaint alleges various types of non-
compliance with the Standards, but relates primarily to lines of sight provided to wheelchair patrons. The Department of
Justice seeks declaratory and injunctive relief regarding existing and future theatres with stadium-style seating,
compensatory damages in the approximate amount of $75,000 and a civil penalty of $110,000.

On November 22, 2002, the trial court entered summary judgment in favor of the Department of Justice on line of sight
aspects of the case, which concern the location of wheelchair spaces in stadium-style auditoriums. The trial court, in its
decision, disagreed with the prior line of sight ruling of the Oregon District Court in Oregon Paralyzed Veterans of America
v. Regal Cinemas, Inc. (Case No. 00-485-K1), finding it unpersuasive. The trial court and the Oregon District Court are in
the same appellate circuit. On January 23, 2003, the court agreed with us that an interlocutory appeal to the Ninth Circuit
Court of Appeals was now appropriate. However, as both parties had acknowledged that the Oregon case presented the
same line of sight issue and had been briefed and argued before the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals in December 2002, the
court said that an appropriate course of action would now be to await the decision of the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.

In its line of sight decision, the trial court ruled that wheelchair spaces located solely in the sloped floor portion of
stadium-style auditoriums fail to provide lines of sight comparable to those for members of the general public. In so doing,
the trial court found unpersuasive the decisions of the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit (Lara v.
Cinemark USA, Inc.( Case No. 99-0204)), the United States District Court for Northern Ohio (United States of America v.
Cinemark USA, Inc. (Case No. 1:99CV0705))and the United States District Court for Oregon (Oregon Paralyzed Veterans
of America v. Regal Cinemas, Inc. (Case No. 00-485-K1)). Each of these courts previously ruled that the regulation which
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requires wheelchair spaces to provide lines of sight comparable to those for members of the general public means that the
wheelchair patrons should have an unobstructed view of the screens and be located among the existing seating. In each of
these prior decisions, the courts approved designs locating wheelchair spaces solely in the sloped floor portion of stadium-
style auditoriums. Although a recent decision of the United States District Court for the Northern District of New York
(Meineker v. Hoyts Cinemas Corp. (Case No 1:98-CV-1526))has said that comparability requires more than unobstructed
lines of sight, on a factual basis the New York court approved wheelchair seating located in the sloped floor portion of a
stadium-style auditorium. Each of the Oregon, Ohio and New York federal court decisions referred to above have been
appealed, and the appeal of the Oregon decision, which arose in the same appellate circuit as the Company's California case
and involves the same line of sight issue before the trial court, was recently argued before the Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals. A decision from the Ninth Circuit is expected in from six to nine months.

The trial court did not address specific changes which might be required of our existing stadium-style auditoriums,
holding that per se rules are simply not possible because the requirements of comparable lines of sight will vary based on
theater layout.

On January 21, 2003, the trial court also entered summary judgment in favor of the Department of Justice on non-
line of sight aspects of the case, which involve such matters as parking areas, signage, ramps, location of toilets, counter
heights, ramp slopes and the location and size of handrails. In its non-line of sight decision, the trial court concluded that we
have violated numerous sections of the ADA and engaged in a pattern and practice of violating the ADA. As was the case
with its line of sight decision, the trial court's non-line of sight decision did not address specific changes that we might be
required to make, reserving this for the remedies stage of the litigation.

We intend to appeal the trial court's decisions.

Rob Todd v. AMC Entertainment International, Inc. et. al. (United States District Court for the Southern District of
Texas, Case No. H-02-1944). On May 23, 2002, an individual filed a purported class action on behalf of his son and all
deaf and severely hearing impaired individuals against AMC, four other exhibitors and nine movie production companies.
The suit claims that the production company defendants have violated the ADA by failing to produce a sufficient number of
films with closed captioning and that the exhibition defendants have violated the ADA by failing to show a sufficient
number of closed captioned movies. The suit seeks declaratory and injunctive relief that would require producers to
produce more films with closed captioning or a substitute system to permit deaf and severely hearing impaired individuals
to attend movies. A similar class action suit, Kevin Ball, et al. v. AMC Entertainment Inc. and Loews Cineplex
Entertainment Corp. (Case No.1:00CV00867, United States District Court for the District of Columbia), involves only
theatres in the District of Columbia area. The Ball suit seeks to have AMC install a specified substitute system which we
estimate would cost approximately $12,000 to $16,000 per screen. The Todd suit has not identified a specific substitute.
Based on the legislative history of the ADA and the regulations promulgated thereunder, which provide that exhibitors are
not required to show closed caption films, we believe it unlikely that we will be required to show closed caption films or
install a substitute system.

Shareholder derivative litigation. Between July 31 and September 10, 2002, five shareholder derivative lawsuits were filed
on our behalf against all of the members of our board of directors. Two of the lawsuits, captioned Krajewski et al. v.
Laurence M. Berg, et al. (Case No.02-CV-221038) (the "Krajewski Action") and Lamb v. Laurence M. Berg, et al. (Case
No. 02-CV-222236) (the "Lamb Action"), were filed on July 31 and August 14, 2002, respectively, in the Circuit Court of
Jackson County, Kansas City, Missouri (collectively, the "Missouri Actions"). Three of the lawsuits, captioned David
Shaev Keogh Plan v. Laurence M. Berg, et al. (Case No. 02-CV-19880), Brown v. Laurence M. Berg, et al. (Case
No.19883-NC) and South Broadway Capital v. Peter C. Brown, et al. (Case No. 19891), were filed on September 4 and
September 10, 2002, respectively, in the Chancery Court of the State of Delaware (collectively, the "Delaware Actions").

Each of the five lawsuits was purportedly brought in the name of and for the benefit of the Company, which is named as a
nominal defendant, and names as defendants Laurence M. Berg, Leon D. Black, Peter C. Brown, Charles J. Egan, Jr., W.
Thomas Grant II, Charles S. Paul, Marc J. Rowan and Paul E. Vardeman, all of the members of our board of directors. The
complaints generally allege that the individual defendants violated their fiduciary duties of loyalty and good faith and
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wasted corporate assets by causing us to improperly forgive loans to our Chief Executive Officer, Peter C. Brown, and
Executive Vice President, Philip M. Singleton, without adequate consideration. The fifth complaint, South Broadway
Capital v. Peter C. Brown, et al., also alleges that defendants Messrs. Black, Rowan and Berg, as affiliates of Apollo
Advisors, L.P., abused their ability to control and influence us in connection with the loan forgiveness. The plaintiffs seek
unspecified damages on our behalf together with their costs, fees and expenses. The defendants believe there is no merit to
the allegations of wrongdoing, and intend to vigorously defend against all the litigation.

On October 2, 2002, the Chancery Court entered an order consolidating the Delaware Actions as In Re: AMC Entertainment
Shareholders Litigation (Case No. 19880-C). On December 16, 2002, the Chancery Court entered an order dismissing the
pending Delaware Actions with prejudice.

On December 30, 2002, another shareholder derivative lawsuit, captioned Malone v. Brown et al. (Case No.
20103-NC), was filed in the Delaware Chancery Court (the "Malone Action"). The Malone Action was purportedly brought
in the name of and for the benefit of the Company, which is named as a nominal defendant, and names as defendants Peter
C. Brown, Charles W. Egan, Jr., W. Thomas Grant, II, Paul E. Vardeman, Leon D. Black, Marc J. Rowan, Laurence M.
Berg, and Charles S. Paul, all of the members of our board of directors. The complaint in the Malone Action generally
alleges that the individual defendants violated their fiduciary duties of loyalty and good faith, and engaged in ultra vires
conduct and wasted corporate assets by causing us to improperly forgive loans to the Company's Chief Executive Officer,
Peter C. Brown, and Executive Vice-President, Philip M. Singleton, without adequate consideration and to grant awards,
allegedly all in violation of the provisions of our 1999 Stock Option and Incentive Plan and our executive compensation
policy as adopted by our compensation committee. The plaintiffs seek unspecified damages on our behalf together with
their costs, fees and expenses. The defendants believe there is no merit to the allegations of wrongdoing, and intend to
vigorously defend against this litigation.

We are a party to various other legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business, none of which is expected to
have a material adverse effect on us.

Item 5. Other Information

At the request of holders of our $72,880,000 aggregate principal amount of Series 2002-A 9 1/2 % Senior
Subordinated Notes due 2011 issued in connection with the acquisition of GC Companies, Inc., we have entered a second
supplemental indenture eliminating the Series 2002-A designation. As a result, such notes are deemed of the same series
and will be identified by the same CUSIP number as our outstanding $225,000,000 aggregate principal amount of the 9
1/2% Exchange Senior Subordinated Notes issued under our Indenture dated as of January 27, 1999. The second
supplemental indenture also corrected an error in the redemption provision of the former Series 2002-A notes.

On February 5, 2003, we announced our plans to integrate the accounting, administrative, information technology and
certain sales administrative functions of NCN into our worldwide headquarters in Kansas City, Missouri.

As a result of this plan, we anticipate eliminating approximately 90 full-time and 55 part-time positions, which will result in
annualized salary and benefits savings of approximately $5.5 million. This integration will occur over the next 3 to 6
months and will result in employee termination costs of approximately $1.1 million, the majority of which will be recorded
in fiscal year 2003. In addition, we anticipate office closure and other costs of $1.1 million, the majority of which will be
recorded in fiscal year 2004.

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K.

EXHIBIT INDEX

EXHIBIT
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NUMBER DESCRIPTION

3.1(a) Restated and Amended Certificate of Incorporation of AMC Entertainment Inc. (as amended on December 2, 1997 and September 18, 2001)
(Incorporated by Reference from Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) filed February 15, 2002).

3.1(b) Certificate of Designations of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and Series B Exchangeable Preferred Stock of AMC Entertainment Inc.
(Restated for filing purposes in accordance with Rule 102(c) of Regulation S-T) (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1(b) to the
Company’s Form 10-Q (File No. 1-8747) for the quarter ended June 27, 2002)

3.2 Bylaws of AMC Entertainment Inc. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Form 10-Q (File No. 1-8747) for the
quarter ended June 27, 2002)

4.1(a) Restated and Amended Credit Agreement dated as of April 10, 1997, among AMC Entertainment Inc., as the Borrower, The Bank of Nova
Scotia, as Administrative Agent, and Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association, as Documentation Agent, and Various
Financial Institutions, as Lenders, together with the following exhibits thereto: significant subsidiary guarantee, form of notes, form of
pledge agreement and form of subsidiary pledge agreement (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.3 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S‑4 (File No. 333‑25755) filed April 24, 1997).

4.1(b) Second Amendment, dated January 16, 1998, to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of April 10, 1997 (Incorporated by
Reference from Exhibit 4.2 to the Company's Form 10‑Q (File No. 1‑8747) for the quarter ended January 1, 1998).

4.1(c) Third Amendment, dated March 15, 1999, to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of April 10, 1997 (Incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 4 to the Company's Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) dated March 25, 1999).

4.1(d) Fourth Amendment, dated March 29, 2000, to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of April 10, 1997. (Incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 4.1(d) to the Company's Form 10‑K (File No. 1‑8747) for the year ended March 30, 2000).

4.1(e) Fifth Amendment, dated April 10, 2001, to Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of April 10, 1997. (Incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 4.1(e) to the Company's Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) dated May 7, 2001).

4.2(a) Indenture dated March 19, 1997, respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 1/2% senior subordinated notes due 2009 (Incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 4.1 to the Company's Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) dated March 19, 1997).

4.2(b) First Supplemental Indenture respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 1/2% senior subordinated notes due 2009 (Incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 4.4(b) to Amendment No. 2. to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S‑4 (File No. 333‑29155) filed August 4, 1997).

4.2(c) Agreement of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance, dated August 30, 2000, among the Company, The Bank of New York and HSBC
Bank USA respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 1/2% senior subordinated notes due 2009. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit
4.2(c) to the Company's Form 10‑Q (File No. 1‑ 8747) for the quarter ended September 28, 2000).

4.3(a) Indenture, dated January 27, 1999, respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 1/2% senior subordinated notes due 2011. (Incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 4.3 to the Company's Form 10‑Q (File No. 1‑8747) for the quarter ended December 31, 1998).
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4.3(b) First Supplemental Indenture dated March 29, 2002 respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 1/2 % senior subordinated notes due 2011.
(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4 to Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) dated April 10, 2002).

*4.3(c) Second Supplemental Indenture dated January 28, 2003 respecting AMC Entertainment Inc. 9 1/2% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011.

4.3(d) Agreement of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptance, dated August 30, 2000, among the Company, The Bank of New York and HSBC
Bank USA respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 1/2% senior subordinated notes due 2011. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit
4.3(a) to the Company's Form 10‑Q (File No. 1‑ 8747) for the quarter ended September 28, 2000).

4.4 Registration Rights Agreement, dated January 27, 1999, respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 1/2% senior subordinated notes due 2011
(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.4 to the Company's Form 10‑Q (File No. 1‑8747) for the quarter ended December 31, 1998).

4.5 Indenture, dated January 16, 2002, respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 4.5 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S‑3 (File No. 333‑75208) filed on
January 25, 2002).

4.6 Registration Rights Agreement, dated January 16, 2002, respecting AMC Entertainment Inc.'s 9 7/8% Senior Subordinated Notes
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.6 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S‑3 (File No.
333‑75208) filed on January 25, 2002).

4.7 In accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation S‑K, certain instruments respecting long‑term debt of the Registrant have been
omitted but will be furnished to the Commission upon request.

4.8 Investment Agreement entered into April 19, 2001 by and among AMC Entertainment Inc. and Apollo Investment Fund IV, L.P., Apollo
Overseas Partners IV, L.P., Apollo Investment Fund V, L.P., Apollo Overseas Partners V, L.P., Apollo Management IV, L.P. and Apollo
Management V, L.P. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.7 to the Company's Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) filed on April 20, 2001).

4.9 Standstill Agreement by and among AMC Entertainment Inc., and Apollo Investment Fund IV, L.P., Apollo Overseas Partners IV, L.P.,
Apollo Investment Fund V, L.P., Apollo Overseas Partners V, L.P., Apollo Management IV, L.P. and Apollo Management V, L.P., dated as
of April 19, 2001. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.8 to the Company's Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) filed on April 20, 2001).

4.10 Registration Rights Agreement dated April 19, 2001 by and among AMC Entertainment Inc. and Apollo Investment Fund IV, L.P., Apollo
Overseas Partners IV, L.P., Apollo Investment Fund V, L.P., Apollo Overseas Partners V, L.P. (Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.9
to the Company's Form 8‑K (File No. 1‑8747) filed on April 20, 2001).

4.11 Securities Purchase Agreement dated June 29, 2001 by and among Apollo Investment Fund IV, L.P., Apollo Overseas Partners IV, L.P.,
Apollo Investment Fund V, L.P., Apollo Overseas Partners V, L.P., Apollo Management IV, L.P., Apollo Management V, L.P., AMC
Entertainment Inc., Sandler Capital Partners V, L.P., Sandler Capital Partners V FTE, L.P. and Sandler Capital Partners V Germany, L.P.
(Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.6 to the Company's Form 10‑Q (File No. 1‑8747) for the quarter ended June 28, 2001).

4.12 AMC Entertainment Inc. 1983 Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 to AMCE's Form S‑1 (File No. 2‑84675)
filed June 22, 1983).
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4.13 AMC Entertainment Inc. 1984 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 28.1 to AMCE's Form S‑8 (File No.
2‑97523) filed July 3, 1984).

4.14 AMC Entertainment Inc. 1984 Employee Stock Option Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 28.1 to AMCE's Form S‑8 and Form
S‑3 (File No. 2‑97522) filed July 3, 1984).

4.15 AMC Entertainment Inc. 1994 Stock Option and Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.5 to AMCE's Form
10‑Q (File No. 1‑ 8747) for the quarter ended December 31, 1998).

4.16 Form of Non‑Qualified (NON‑ISO) Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 to AMCE's Form 10‑Q (File No.
0‑12429) for the quarter ended December 26, 1996).

4.17 AMC Entertainment Inc. 1999 Stock Option and Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.3 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S‑8 (File no. 333‑92615) filed December 13, 1999).

4.18 AMC Entertainment Inc. 1999 Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 4.3 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S‑8 (File No. 333‑92617) filed December 13, 1999).

4.19 American Multi‑Cinema Inc. Savings Plan, a defined contribution 401(k) plan, restated January 1, 1989, as amended (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.6 to AMCE's Form S‑1 (File No. 33‑48586) filed June 12, 1992, as amended).

4.20 Defined Benefit Retirement Income Plan for Certain Employees of American Multi‑Cinema, Inc. dated January 1, 1989, as amended
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.7 to AMCE's Form S‑1 (File No. 33‑48586) filed June 12, 1992, as amended).

4.21 AMC Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated January 1, 1994 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.7(b) to AMCE's Form
10‑K (File No. 0‑12429) for the fiscal year ended March 30, 1995).

9.1 First Amendment to Durwood Voting Trust (Amended and Restated 1992 Durwood, Inc. Voting Trust Agreement dated August 12, 1997)
dated October 29, 2002).

10.27 Retainer Agreement dated October 1, 2002 between the Company and Raymond F. Beagle, Jr.

* Filed herewith

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

On October 15, 2002, we filed a Form 8-K reporting under Item 9. the date of our second quarter earnings conference call
and webcast for fiscal 2003.

On October 22, 2002, we filed a Form 8-K reporting under Item 9. a press release announcing second quarter operating
results for fiscal 2003.
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On November 26, 2002, we filed a Form 8-K reporting under Item 5. the ruling of a lawsuit concerning the location of
wheelchair spaces.

On January 14, 2003, we filed a Form 8-K reporting under Item 9. the date of our third quarter earnings conference call and
webcast for fiscal 2003.

On January 22, 2003, we filed a Form 8-K reporting under Item 9. a press release announcing third quarter operating results
for fiscal 2003.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC.

Date: February 5, 2003 /s/ Peter C. Brown

Peter C. Brown

Chairman of the Board,

Chief Executive Officer and President

Date: February 5, 2003 /s/ Craig R. Ramsey

Executive Vice President

Chief Financial Officer and

Secretary

CERTIFICATIONS
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I, Peter C. Brown, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of AMC Entertainment Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly
report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly
report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the
filing date of this quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures
based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the
audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal
controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in
internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any
corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: February 5, 2003 /s/ Peter C. Brown

Peter C. Brown

Chairman of the Board,

Chief Executive Officer and President
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CERTIFICATIONS

I, Craig R. Ramsey, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of AMC Entertainment Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly
report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this quarterly
report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the
filing date of this quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures
based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the
audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal
controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in
internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any
corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: February 5, 2003 /s/ Craig R. Ramsey

Executive Vice President

Chief Financial Officer and

Secretary
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EXHIBIT 4.3(c)

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC.,

Issuer

and

HSBC BANK USA,

as Trustee

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE,

Dated as of January 28, 2003

to

INDENTURE

Dated as of January 27, 1999

9 ½% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2011

This SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE (the “Second Supplemental Indenture”) to the Indenture, dated as of January 27,
1999, as amended (the “Indenture”), between the Company and HSBC BANK USA, a New York State banking corporation, as successor
Trustee (the “Trustee”) to The Bank of New York, a New York banking corporation, is made and entered into as of January 28, 2003 by and
between AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and the Trustee.

WHEREAS, the Indenture provides for the issuance by the Company of its 9 ½% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011 in the aggregate
principal amount of $325,000,000 (the “Securities”); and

WHEREAS, $225,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of Exchange Securities were issued by the Company under the Indenture in
1999 in exchange for a like amount of previously issued Rule 144A Securities, which Exchange Securities accrue interest from the most
recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from January 27, 1999, the original issuance date of the Rule 144A
Securities to the initial purchasers thereof; and

WHEREAS, said Exchange Securities are not Transfer Restricted Securities under the Indenture and generally may be offered for
resale, resold or otherwise transferred by the Holders thereof without compliance with the registration and prospectus delivery provisions of
the Securities Act; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a First Supplemental Indenture (the “First Supplemental Indenture”) to the Indenture, made and entered into
by and between the Company and the Trustee as of March 29, 2002, the Company has heretofore issued $72,880,000 of Securities designated
in the First Supplemental Indenture as the “Series 2002-A” Securities in substantially the form set forth as Exhibit A to the First Supplemental
Indenture, which Securities accrue interest from the most recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from
March 29, 2002, the original issuance date of such Series 2002-A Securities to the initial purchasers thereof; and
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WHEREAS, the Series 2002-A Securities were issued pursuant to the Plan, as defined in the First Supplemental Indenture, in a
transaction exempt from registration under the Securities Act pursuant to Section 1145(a)(1) of the Bankruptcy Code, are not Transfer
Restricted Securities under the Indenture and generally may be offered for resale, resold or otherwise transferred by the Holders thereof
without compliance with the registration and prospectus delivery provisions of the Securities Act; and

WHEREAS, except for their issuance dates and the dates from which interest originally accrued on such Securities, under the
Indenture the terms of the Exchange Securities and the Series 2002-A Securities are substantially identical; and

WHEREAS, interest has been paid in full on the Exchange Securities and the Series 2002-A Securities from their respective original
issue dates (or in the case of the Exchange Securities, from the original issue date of the Initial Securities for which such Exchange Securities
were exchanged pursuant to the Indenture) through August 1, 2002, such that, pursuant to their terms, interest on the Exchange Securities and
the Series 2002-A Securities accrues from the most recent date to which interest has been paid, currently August 1, 2002; and

WHEREAS, because of their separate series designation and identification with a different CUSIP number, there is concern on the part
of the beneficial holders that the Series 2002-A Securities may trade in the securities markets at a discount to the Exchange Securities,
notwithstanding that they are now the same as the Exchange Securities in every substantive respect; and

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to eliminate any distinction between its Exchange Securities and Series 2002-A Securities by
eliminating the Series 2002-A designation so that all of the outstanding Securities may be identified with the same CUSIP number; and

WHEREAS, the redemption price for the Series 2002-A Securities for the 12-month period beginning on or after February 1, 2005 set
forth in the Series 2002-A Securities and in Exhibit A to the First Supplemental Indenture is incorrectly stated as 101.583% instead of
103.167% as provided for in the Indenture, and the Company wishes to cure this inconsistency or defect; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its objectives, the Company wishes to amend Section 3 of the First Supplemental Indenture to eliminate the
separate series designation of the Series 2002-A Securities and to amend the form of such Securities so that it conforms with the form of the
Exchange Securities and the Indenture; and

WHEREAS, Section 9.01 of the Indenture permits amendments to the Indenture and the Securities without the consent of Holders when such
amendments cure an inconsistency or defect or do not adversely affect the rights of any Holder; and

WHEREAS, the amendments cure an inconsistency or defect and will not adversely affect the rights of the Trustee, any of the Holders
of Securities or any Holder of Senior Indebtedness of the Company now outstanding; and

WHEREAS, the execution and delivery of this Second Supplemental Indenture have been authorized by resolutions of the Board of
Directors of the Company, and the Company will give notice of this Second Supplemental Indenture to the Holders of Securities as required
by Section 9.01 of the Indenture; and

WHEREAS, the Company and the Trustee each desire to execute this Second Supplemental Indenture to accomplish the objectives set
forth above, and upon their execution and delivery hereof, all requirements and conditions necessary to make this Second Supplemental
Indenture a valid, binding and legal instrument in accordance with its terms shall have been performed and fulfilled;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises, each party agrees, for the benefit of the other and for the equal and
ratable benefit of all of the Holders of Securities, as follows:

Section 1. Definitions in Indenture. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Second Supplemental
Indenture shall have the meanings set forth in the Indenture, including the Appendix and Exhibits thereto.

Section 2. Amendment to First Supplemental Indenture. The series designation of the Series 2002-A Securities set
forth in the First Supplemental Indenture is hereby eliminated, and from and after the date hereof such Securities shall
be deemed to be of the same series as the existing Exchange Securities. The form of such Securities is hereby
amended so that, as amended, it shall be substantially in the form set forth hereto as Exhibit A. Pursuant to Section
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9.05 of the Indenture, upon surrender by the Holder of the existing Global Security issued under the First
Supplemental Indenture, the Company shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver to the Holder a new
Security in the form of a Global Security that reflects the changes effected hereby.

Section 3. Indenture. Except as supplemented or amended hereby, the Indenture and Securities are in all respects
ratified and confirmed and all the terms thereof shall remain in full force and effect. From and after the date hereof,
the Indenture, as heretofore amended and as supplemented and amended by this Second Supplemental Indenture, shall
be read, taken and construed as one and the same instrument with respect to the Securities.

Section 4. Counterparts. This Second Supplemental Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, each
of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but
one and the same instrument.

Section 5. GOVERNING LAW. THIS SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE SHALL BE DEEMED TO
BE A CONTRACT MADE UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, AND FOR ALL
PURPOSES SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF SAID STATE,
WITHOUT REGARD TO PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICTS OF LAW. EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO
AGREES TO SUBMIT TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK IN
ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS SECOND
SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE.

Section 6. Trustee Disclaimer. The Trustee accepts the supplement to the Indenture effected by this Second
Supplemental Indenture and agrees to execute the trust created by the Indenture as hereby supplemented, but only
upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Indenture, including the terms and provisions providing for
compensation and indemnity and other rights of the Trustee, and defining and limiting the liabilities and
responsibilities of the Trustee, which terms and provisions shall in like manner benefit the Trustee and define and limit
its liabilities and responsibilities in the performance of the trust created by the Indenture hereby supplemented. Except
to the extent that they relate to action taken by the Trustee, the Trustee shall not be responsible in any manner
whatsoever for or with respect to (i) the validity, efficacy or sufficiency of this Second Supplemental Indenture or any
of the terms or provisions hereof, (ii) the proper authorization hereof by the Company by corporate action or
otherwise, (iii) the due execution hereof by the Company, or (iv) the consequences (direct or indirect and whether
deliberate or inadvertent) of any supplement herein provided for, and the Trustee makes no representation with respect
to any such matters.

Section 7. Effectiveness. The provisions of this Second Supplemental Indenture will take effect immediately upon its
execution and delivery by the Trustee in accordance with the provisions of Article 9 of the Indenture.

SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Second Supplemental Indenture to be duly executed, all as of the date
first written above.

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC.

By: /s/ Craig R. Ramsey

Craig R. Ramsey

Executive Vice-President,

Chief Financial Officer and
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Secretary

HSBC BANK USA, as Trustee

By: /s/ Herawattee Ali

Name: Herawattee Ali

Title: Corporate Trust Officer

EXHIBIT A

UNLESS THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST
COMPANY, A NEW YORK CORPORATION (“DTC”), NEW YORK, NEW YORK, TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR
REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE OR PAYMENT, AND ANY CERTIFICATE ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME
OF CEDE & CO. OR SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC (AND ANY
PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO., OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO
ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

TRANSFERS OF THIS GLOBAL SECURITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO TRANSFERS IN WHOLE, BUT NOT IN PART, TO
NOMINEES OF DTC OR TO A SUCCESSOR THEREOF OR SUCH SUCCESSOR’S NOMINEE AND TRANSFERS OF PORTIONS OF
THIS GLOBAL SECURITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO TRANSFERS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESTRICTIONS SET
FORTH IN THE INDENTURE REFERRED TO ON THE REVERSE HEREOF.

No. Up to $__________

9½% Senior Subordinated Note due 2011

AMC Entertainment Inc., a Delaware corporation, promises to pay to Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum as set forth on the
Schedule of Increases or Decreases annexed hereto on February 1, 2011.

Interest Payment Dates: February 1 and August 1.

Record Dates: January 15 and July 15.

Additional provisions of this Security are set forth on the other side of this Security.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrument to be duly executed.

AMC ENTERTAINMENT INC.

by

Name:
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Title:

By

Name: Title:

[CORPORATE SEAL]

TRUSTEE’S CERTIFICATE OF

AUTHENTICATION

Dated:

HSBC BANK USA

as Trustee, certifies

that this is one of

the Securities referred

to in the Indenture.

By:_________________________

Authorized Signatory

[REVERSE SIDE OF SECURITY]

9½% Senior Subordinated Note due 2011

1. Interest

AMC Entertainment Inc., a Delaware corporation (such corporation, and its successors under the Indenture hereinafter referred to, being
herein called the “Company”), promises to pay interest on the principal amount of this Security at the rate per annum shown above. The
Company will pay interest semiannually on February 1 and August 1 of each year in immediately available funds. Interest on the Securities
will accrue from the most recent date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from March 29, 2002. Interest shall be
computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The Company shall pay interest on overdue principal at the rate borne by
the Securities plus 1% per annum, and it shall pay interest on overdue installments of interest at the rate borne by the Securities to the extent
lawful.

2. Method of Payment

The Company will pay interest on the Securities (except defaulted interest) to the Persons who are registered Holders of Securities at the close
of business on the January 15 or July 15 next preceding the interest payment date even if Securities are canceled after the record date and on
or before the interest payment date. Holders must surrender Securities to a Paying Agent to collect principal payments. The Company will
pay principal and interest in money of the United States of America that at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and
private debts. Payments in respect of the Securities represented by a Global Security (including principal, premium and interest) will be made
by wire transfer of immediately available funds to the accounts specified by The Depository Trust Company. The Company will make all
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payments in respect of a certificated Security (including principal, premium and interest), by mailing a check to the registered address of each
Holder thereof; provided, however, that payments on the Securities may also be made, in the case of a Holder of at least $1,000,000 aggregate
principal amount of Securities, by wire transfer to a U.S. dollar account maintained by the payee with a bank in the United States if such
Holder elects payment by wire transfer by giving written notice to the Trustee or the Paying Agent to such effect designating such account no
later than 30 days immediately preceding the relevant due date for payment (or such other date as the Trustee may accept in its discretion).

3. Paying Agent and Registrar

Initially, HSBC Bank USA, a New York banking corporation (the “Trustee”), will act as Paying Agent and Registrar. The Company may
appoint and change any Paying Agent, Registrar or co-registrar without notice. The Company or any of its domestically incorporated Wholly-
Owned Subsidiaries may act as Paying Agent, Registrar or co-registrar.

4. Indenture

The Company issued the Securities under an Indenture dated as of January 27, 1999, between the Company and the Trustee. The terms of the
Securities include those stated in the Indenture and those made part of the Indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (15
U.S.C. §§ 77aaa-77bbbb) as in effect on the date of the Indenture (the “TIA”). Terms defined in the Indenture and not defined herein have the
meanings ascribed thereto in the Indenture. The Securities are subject to all such terms, and Securityholders are referred to the Indenture and
the TIA for a statement of those terms.

The Securities are senior subordinated unsecured obligations of the Company limited to $325,000,000 aggregate principal amount at any one
time outstanding (subject to Sections 2.01 and 2.08 of the Indenture). The Indenture imposes certain limitations on the ability of the Company
and its Subsidiaries to, among other things, incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends or make distributions in respect of their capital stock,
purchase or redeem capital stock, enter into transactions with stockholders or certain affiliates, or consolidate, merge or sell all or substantially
all of the Company's assets, other than in certain transactions between the Company and one or more of its Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries.
These limitations are subject to significant exceptions, and most would cease to be effective if the Securities attain Investment Grade Status.

5. Optional Redemption

Except as set forth below, the Securities may not be redeemable prior to February 1, 2004. On and after that date, the Company may redeem
the Securities in whole at any time or in part from time to time at the following redemption prices (expressed in percentages of principal
amount), plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date (subject to the right of Holders of record on the relevant record date
to receive interest due on the relevant interest payment date that is on or prior to the date of redemption), if redeemed during the 12-month
period beginning on or after February 1 of the years set forth below:

Period Redemption Price

2004 .. 104.750%

2005 ... 103.167%

2006.... .. 101.583%

2007 and thereafter... .. 100.000%

6. Sinking Fund

The Securities are not subject to any sinking fund.

7. Notice of Redemption
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Notice of redemption will be mailed by first-class mail at least 30 days but not more than 60 days before the redemption date to each Holder
of Securities to be redeemed at his or her registered address. Securities in denominations larger than $1,000 may be redeemed in part but only
in whole multiples of $1,000. If money sufficient to pay the redemption price of and accrued interest on all Securities (or portions thereof) to
be redeemed on the redemption date is deposited with the Paying Agent on or before the redemption date and certain other conditions are
satisfied, on and after such date interest ceases to accrue on such Securities (or such portions thereof) called for redemption.

8. Subordination

The Securities are subordinated to Senior Indebtedness of the Company. To the extent provided in the Indenture, Senior Indebtedness of the
Company must be paid before the Securities may be paid. The Company agrees, and each Securityholder by accepting a Security agrees, to
the subordination provisions contained in the Indenture and authorizes the Trustee to give it effect and appoints the Trustee as attorney-in-fact
for such purpose.

9. Repurchase of Securities at the Option of Holders upon Change of Control

Upon a Change of Control, the Company will be required to make an offer, subject to certain conditions specified in the Indenture, to
repurchase all or any part of the Securities of each Holder at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount of the Securities to be
repurchased plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date of purchase (subject to the right of Holders of record on the relevant record
date to receive interest due on the relevant interest payment date that is on or prior to the date of purchase) as provided in, and subject to the
terms of, the Indenture.

10. Denominations; Transfer; Exchange

The Securities are in registered form without coupons in denominations of $1,000 and whole multiples of $1,000. A Holder may transfer or
exchange Securities in accordance with the Indenture. Upon any transfer or exchange, the Registrar and the Trustee may require a Holder,
among other things, to furnish appropriate endorsements or transfer documents and to pay any taxes required by law or permitted by the
Indenture. The Registrar need not register the transfer of or exchange any Securities selected for redemption (except, in the case of a Security
to be redeemed in part, the portion of the Security not to be redeemed) or to transfer or exchange any Securities for a period of 15 days prior to
a selection of Securities to be redeemed or 15 days before an interest payment date.

11. Persons Deemed Owners

The registered Holder of this Security may be treated as the owner of it for all purposes.

12. Unclaimed Money

If money for the payment of principal or interest remains unclaimed for two years, the Trustee or Paying Agent shall pay the money back to
the Company at its written request unless an abandoned property law designates another Person. After any such payment, Holders entitled to
the money must look only to the Company and not to the Trustee for payment.

13. Discharge and Defeasance

Subject to certain conditions, the Company at any time may terminate some of or all its obligations under the Securities and the Indenture if
the Company deposits with the Trustee money or U.S. Government Obligations for the payment of principal and interest on the Securities to
redemption or maturity, as the case may be.

14. Amendment, Waiver

Subject to certain exceptions set forth in the Indenture, (i) the Indenture or the Securities may be amended without prior notice to any
Securityholder but with the written consent of the Holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Securities
and (ii) any default or noncompliance with any provision may be waived with the written consent of the Holders of at least a majority in
principal amount of the outstanding Securities. Subject to certain exceptions set forth in the Indenture, without the consent of any Holder of
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Securities, the Company and the Trustee may amend the Indenture or the Securities (i) to cure any ambiguity, omission, defect or
inconsistency; (ii) to comply with Article Five of the Indenture; (iii) to provide for uncertificated Securities in addition to or in place of
certificated Securities; (iv) to make certain changes in the subordination provisions; (v) to add Guarantees with respect to the Securities; (vi) to
secure the Securities; (vii) to add additional covenants or to surrender rights and powers conferred on the Company; (viii) to comply with the
requirements of the SEC in order to effect or maintain the qualification of the Indenture under the TIA; or (ix) to make any change that does
not adversely affect the rights of any Securityholder.

15. Defaults and Remedies

If an Event of Default occurs and is continuing, the Trustee or the Holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then
outstanding, subject to certain limitations, may declare all the Securities to be immediately due and payable. Certain events of bankruptcy or
insolvency are Events of Default and shall result in the Securities being immediately due and payable upon the occurrence of such Events of
Default without any further act of the Trustee or any Holder.

Holders of Securities may not enforce the Indenture or the Securities except as provided in the Indenture. The Trustee may refuse to enforce
the Indenture or the Securities unless it receives reasonable indemnity or security. Subject to certain limitations, Holders of a majority in
aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding may direct the Trustee in its exercise of any trust or power under the Indenture.
The Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Securities then outstanding, by written notice to the Company and the Trustee,
may rescind any declaration of acceleration and its consequences if the rescission would not conflict with any judgment or decree, and if all
existing Events of Default have been cured or waived except nonpayment of principal or interest that has become due solely because of the
acceleration.

16. Trustee Dealings with the Company

Subject to certain limitations imposed by the TIA, the Trustee under the Indenture, in its individual or any other capacity, may become the
owner or pledgee of Securities and may otherwise deal with and collect obligations owed to it by the Company or its Affiliates and may
otherwise deal with the Company or its Affiliates with the same rights it would have if it were not Trustee.

17. No Recourse Against Others

A director, officer, employee or stockholder, as such, of the Company shall not have any liability for any obligations of the Company under
the Securities or the Indenture or for any claim based on, in respect of or by reason of such obligations or their creation. By accepting a
Security, each Securityholder waives and releases all such liability. The waiver and release are part of the consideration for the issue of the
Securities.

18. Authentication

This Security shall not be valid until an authorized signatory of the Trustee (or an authenticating agent) manually signs the certificate of
authentication on the other side of this Security.

19. Abbreviations

Customary abbreviations may be used in the name of a Securityholder or an assignee, such as TEN COM (=tenants in common), TEN ENT
(=tenants by the entireties), JT TEN (=joint tenants with rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common), CUST (=custodian), and U/G/
M/A (=Uniform Gift to Minors Act).

20. Governing Law

THIS SECURITY SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW
YORK BUT WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO APPLICABLE PRINCIPLES OF CONFLICTS OF LAW TO THE EXTENT THAT THE
APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION WOULD BE REQUIRED THEREBY.
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21. CUSIP Numbers

Pursuant to a recommendation promulgated by the Committee on Uniform Security Identification Procedures, the Company has caused
CUSIP numbers to be printed on the Securities and has directed the Trustee to use CUSIP numbers in notices of redemption as a convenience
to SecurityHolders. No representation is made as to the accuracy of such numbers either as printed on the Securities or as contained in any
notice of redemption and reliance may be placed only on the other identification numbers placed thereon.

The Company will furnish to any Holder of Securities upon written request and without charge to the Holder a copy of the Indenture which
has in it the text of this Security.

ASSIGNMENT FORM

To assign this Security, fill in the form below:

I or we assign and transfer this Security to

(Print or type assignee’ name, address and zip code)

(Insert assignee’s soc. sec. or tax I.D. No.)

and irrevocably appoint agent to transfer this Security on the books of the Company. The agent may substitute another to act
for him.

Date: ____________________ Your Signature:

Sign exactly as your name appears on the other side of this Security. Signature must be guaranteed by a participant in a recognized signature
guaranty medallion program or other signature guarantor acceptable to the Trustee.

OPTION OF HOLDER TO ELECT PURCHASE

If you want to elect to have this Security purchased by the Company pursuant to Section 4.09 (Change of Control) of the Indenture, check the
box:

☐

If you want to elect to have only part of this Security purchased by the Company pursuant to Section 4.09 of the Indenture, state the amount:

$

Date: ______________________ Your Signature:

(Sign exactly as your name appears on the other side of the Security)

Signature Guarantee:
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Signature must be guaranteed by a participant in a recognized signature guaranty medallion program or other signature guarantor acceptable to
the Trustee.

SCHEDULE OF INCREASES OR DECREASES IN GLOBAL SECURITY

The initial principal amount of this global Security is $_______________. The following increases or decreases in this Global Security have
been made:

Date of Exchange Amount of decrease Amount of increase Principal amount
of Signature of

in Principal Amount in Principal Amount this Global
Security authorized signatory

of this Global of this Global following
such of Trustee or

Security Security decrease or
increase Securities Custodian
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